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November 20, 1997
To the Citizens of The City of Wasilla:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Wasilla for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 1997, is hereby submitted. The report was prepared by the
City’s Finance Department. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and
the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including ali disclosures, rests
with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is
accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to fairly
present the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the City. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the City’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections:
introductory, financial, statisticai and single audit. The introductory section
includes this transmittal letter, the City's organizational chart and a list of principal
officials. The financial section includes the general purpose financial statements
and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements
and schedules, as well as the auditor's report on the financia! statements and
schedules. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic
information, generally presented on a mulli-year basis.

The City of Wasilla is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. Information related
to assistance, findings and recommendations, and auditor's reports on the internal
control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, are
included in the single audit section of this report.

This report includes all funds and account groups of the City. The City provides a
full range of municipal services contemplated by state statute and city code. This
includes police, planning and land use control, animal control, sewer, water, road
maintenance, parks and recreation, museums, library and other cultural services.
In addition to general governmental activities, the City provides financial support
to certain community service organizations which promote education, health care,
recreation, arts, and economic stability for the citizens of the community.
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The Reporting Entity

The City of Wasilla is a First Class City incorporated under Title 29 of the Alaska
State Statutes. City code establishes a June 30 fiscal year end. There are no
component units included in our financial statements.

Summary of Local Economy

The City of Wasilla serves as the retail trade center for the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough. As measured by increased population and sales tax receipts, the
service oriented economy of the City of Wasilla maintains a slow, steady growth.
We remain primarily a bedroom community of Anchorage without any large scale
primary industry. The City of Wasilla offers an alternative lifestyle where the cost
of housing is much less than in Anchorage due to the availability of less
expensive land. Workers who are willing to endure the daily two hour commute
find the lifestyle attractive. There are also large numbers of people who are on
some form of public assistance living in the City of Wasilla. Tourism is a growing
part of our economy, as it is in all of Alaska.

The Future

The City continues to look toward growth in the tourism and service industries to
maintain our position as trade center for the Matanuska-Susitna Valley. Although
the outlook for the oil industry is somewhat negative, other resource extraction
industries will continue to fuel our economic growth in an indirect way.

Major Initiatives for the Year

The most significant action that the City took in FY97 was the completion of
reconstruction and paving of Peck Street and Glenwood Avenue, along with
paving roads inside several Local Improvement Districts. A major rewrite of the
development code was completed.

Accounting System and Budgetary Control

The City’s financial statement for governmental funds has been prepared on the
modified accrual basis of accounting in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Revenues on this basis are recognized when measurable
and available to finance current expenditures; expenditures are recognized when
goods and services are received and liabilities are due and payable at year end.

In developing and evaluating the City's accounting system, consideration is given
to the adequacy of internal accounting controls. Internal accounting controls are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance regarding: 1) the
safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and 2)
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the reliability of financial records for preparing the financial statements and
maintaining accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that. 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to
be derived and 2) the evaluation of the costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management. All internal control evaluations occur within the
above framework. We believe that the City's internal accounting controls
adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper
recording of financial transactions.

The City adopts fiscal year budgets for all governmental funds. Budget
amendments over $5,000 within funds and transfers between funds require
approval of the City Council. All budgets are controlled on a line item basis. The
City's policy is that estimated purchase order amounts are encumbered prior to
the release of the order to the vendor. When an encumbrance exceeds the
available appropriation authority, policy is that the order is delayed until the
budget is amended. Operating budgets lapse at year end. Any outstanding
operating encumbrances are charged against the new year's budget. Capital
budget funds remaining are reappropriated in the new year’s budget.

General Goevernment Functions

Revenues for general governmental functions accounted for in the General and
Special Revenue Funds totaled 36,467,505 in FY37, an increase of 6.53 percent
over FY96. Sales tax produced 68.13 percent of FYS7 General and Special
Revenue Funds revenues compared to 68.84 percent in FY96.

Increase

Percent (Decrease)

Revenue Source Amount of Total From FYS6
Sales Taxes $4,406,359 68.13 $227,043
Property Taxes 553,962 8.57 106,414
Licenses and Permits 51,005 79 (1,580)
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 44,134 .68 (2,743)
State of Alaska 626,913 9.69 41,571
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 345,711 5.35 30,212
Other 439,421 6.79 (4.218)
Total 36,467,505 100.00 $396,699

Assessed valuation for CYS96 (Net of Exempt) of $273,538,950 represented a
decrease of under one percent over CYS5. This decrease is attributable mainly
to an decrease in real property valuation.

Current tax collections were 119.13 percent of the tax levy as compared to 95.47
percent for FYS86. Variation in the cotlection rate from year to year is normal.



Expenditures for genera! governmental purposes totaled $4,353,733 not including
transfers to other funds. Increase {decrease) in levels of expenditures for major
functions of the City over the preceding year are shown in the following tabulation:

Increase

Percent  (Decrease)

Function Amount of Total From FYS6
Administration $284,336 6.53 ($62,583)
City Council 328,995 7.56 26,333
Planning 186,088 4.27 19,534
Finance 520,264 11.95 49,805
Police 1,280,540 29.41 190,235
Engineering 44732 1.03 44,732
Property Maintenance 189,570 4.35 13,969
Road Maintenance 434,414 9.98 22,706
Museum and Recreation Services 477,911 10.98 34,924
Adm fee Allocation-Other Funds (46,359) {1.08) (1,112)
Library & Youth Court 653,242 15.00 132,875
Total $4,353,733 100.00  $471,418

Debt Administration

At the end of FY97 the City of Wasilla has no General Obligation Debt. The City
has not been rated by a bond rating firm. Special Assessment Bond Debt of
$1,176,017 is secured by liens levied against the properties specifically benefited
by the improvement within each district. The City is obligated to the extent of
making timely payments to the bondholders from assessment payments collected
and or from the bond guarantee fund.

Cash Management

All funds of the City are invested and earn interest every day of the year. Funds
not needed for daily outlay are invested in overnight repurchase agreements with
the National Bank of Alaska.

All investments are made according to the City's’s conservative investment and
collateralization policy approved by the C|ty Council in 1986, Chapter 6.30 of the
Wasilla Municipal Code.



Proprietary Operations

The City of Wasilla operates proprietary funds to provide water and sewer
services to parts of the city, and an airport which serves everybody in the city.

Water Fund
The Water Utility has shown a small operating loss the past two years.

Sewer Fund
The Sewer Utility continues to show an operating loss as it has since operations
began.

Airport

The Airport continues to show an operating loss. Lack of paving, fencing and
other amenities have slowed growth in revenue while the maintenance costs have
remained stable.

Fiduciary Operations

Full-time, permanent part time and seasonal employees participate in the State of
Alaska Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS). Council participation is
optional. PERS is a defined benefit plan in which policemen and firemen
contribute 7.5% and other employees are required to contribute 6.75% of their
compensation. The City's contribution rate for FY97 was 11.79%.

The City participates in two deferred compensation programs where the assets
involved are still considered assets of the City until the employee is paid, although
we don’t have custody of those funds.

The City also maintains a fund for the cemetery where funds are being
accumuiated to pay for maintenance in perpetuity after all the lots are sold.

General Fixed Assets

The general fixed assets of the city are those assets such as buildings, land and
equipment that are used in the performance of general governmental functions
and exclude certain improvements, such as streets, drainage systems etc. which
are considered infrastructure. As of June 30, 1997, the general fixed assets of
the City amounted to $6,839,096. This amount represents the original cost, or fair
market value at date of gift of the assets and may be less than their replacement
cost. Depreciation of general fixed assets is not recognized in the City's
accounting system.
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Risk Management

The City of Wasilla is a member in good standing in the Alaska Municipal League
Joint Insurance Assaciation, Inc., which is a pooling arrangement of Alaskan
cities, boroughs and school districts. The concept of shared risk was originally
started to make sure that all municipalities had access to insurance coverage on a
long term basis, although not necessarily the least expensive coverage. Claims
are covered on an occurrence basis. The JIA provides risk management
services, appraisal services and there is also a separate pool for police liability.

Independent Audit

The City Code, Section 6.04.050 requires examination of the City's financial
records and statements by a Certified Public Accounting Firm, licensed to perform
financial audits in the State of Alaska. The completion of this examination with
the Accountants' opinion on the financial statements must be completed by
November 30 of each year.

Acknowledgments
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Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United states and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to the City of Wasilla for its comprehensive annual financial report
(CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996. The Certificate of Achievement
is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest
standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports,

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. The CAFR must
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal
requirements.
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A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our

current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program
requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA.

A Lot

arah H-Palin Erling P. Nelson
Mayor Finance Wirector

Respectfully submitted,

Xt



Certificate of

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Wasilla,
Alaska

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1996

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

o A

President

e o

Executive Director




HOAVIA
9661

> I\\\w\g y \
3 HYYVS ‘03ACUddY

H38W3030 :a3Lva

1YVHO NOILVZINYOHO 33A0T1dWI ¥vINo3y

YI1ISYM 40 ALID

AHVHEBN
IHL 30 SONZIA

H301440 NOILVEOUd
AYITO LHNOD HINOA L
'dW3 1OVHINCOD |

{€) LYNOD HLNOA

LNV 'dOYd ¢
1HO3L ‘MM i
THOIL '"MME
[ HO31 ¥3LlvMi i
HHO3L H3lvm L
11 HO31 SAvoY |
M HO3L Savoy |
FAYVIIHO3S L
AHFTO SHHOM OENd |
HO1034Ig "LSSV |
ONFEOLo3dIa |

{Z1) SMHOM OINENd

S3AIV AHYHEII S £
NVIHVHEBIT S.NIHATHD L
NVIHYHEIT D058V |
NYIHVHE!T LSSY |
HOLDIHIQ AMVYHEN L

{#, 1) A¥vyHan

Ad3T0 34 4
SHY3TO LoDV v

INVINNODOV HS |
HO103MIa s
(2) IONVNIL

XV

Il AYVLIHO3S | IVNOSY3S
SHIADIJH0 6 SHUV 8WII~j|BH T S30IV WN3SNW T
HOLVOILSIANI | LSSV SHYVd | HVHLSIOSY |
INV3OHIS | (2) SHuvd : (e wnasnw -
J3IHO L ($) s30INY3S
{e1) 301704 TYNOILYIHOIY % WNISNI
| 4310 ALndaq] :
AINYOLLY ] AL31908 VIR0 LSIHp———
LOVHLINOD : !
NER®; :
———————+ NOISSINWOD NOILVIHOIY ¥ SHUY e
TONNOD ALIOk |
| L »_NOISSINIWOD ONINNY Td p—
SY3LOA

LHVHO NOILLVZINVOHO 33A0TdNI

VTISVM 40 ALID

+

YT ONINNVIG
YINNVId INISY L "INLISY 'NINQY 1
H3INNYID L NINGY ALNd3a L
ONINNV1d : NOILVH.LSININGY
(S) NOILYYLSININGY

e

8661030 d3L1va
L6-Ad Q3AOHddY




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CITY OFFICIALS
CITY COUNCIL
Council Members: Domonic Carney
David Chappel
Norman Fuller
Dianne Keller
Darlene Langill
Judy Patrick
STAFF
Mayor Sarah H. Palin
Deputy Administrator John Cramer
Public Works Director John T. Felton
City Clerk Marjorie D. Harris
Finance Director Erling P. Nelson
Library Director Mary Ellen Emmons
Police Chief DeWayne Fannon
Senior Accountant Dean W. Baugh
PLANNING COMMISSION
Don Bennett Harold Newcomb
John Cannon Jim Tapscott -
Steve Glos Pandora Willingham

Dan Kelly

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Cathy Boitz Johanna Munson
Bill Fletcher Debra Remus
Traighli Hardy Jim Ressler
Denise Loyer Donald Thomas

Maureen McCombs

CONSULTANTS ,
City Atiorney Richard Deuser
Auditors Cook & Haugeberg
Insurance Broker Mike Combs Insurance Inc.

XVi




CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of
Wasilla, Alaska as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997. These general purpose
financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as of
June 30, 1997, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary
fund type and nonexpendable trust fund for the year then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated September 10, 1997 on our consideration of the Cily of Wasilla Alaska's internal
control structure and a report dated September 10, 1997 on its compliance with laws
and regulations.

118 North Cushman Street, Suite 300 = .f:airbanks, Alaska 99701 = 907-456-7762

Senior Consultant: James F Dieringer, Jr., CPA FAX 807-452-5184



The Mayor and Members of the City Council Page 2
City of Wasilla, Alaska

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial
statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole,

The other data included in this report, designated as the “Statistical Section” in the

table of contents, has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the general purpose financial statements and, accordingly, we express no

opinion on it.
Ll M

September 10, 1997




GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW



CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

ASSETS

Equity in central treasury
and cash funds

Investments

Accounts receivable, less
allowance for doubtful accounts
1996, $8,000

Grants receivable
Other receivables

Special assessments
receivable, net

Notes receivable

Due from other funds

Interest and penalty receivable
Inventory

Advances to other funds
Deferred charge

Property, plant and equipment,
net of accumulated depreciation,
where applicable

Amount available for payment of
long-term debt

Amount to be provided for
payment of ong-term debt

Total assets

June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals

for 1996

Govermmental Fund Types

Special Debt Capital
Genera! Revenue Service Projects
$ 4,258,514 % 35333 § 713858 § 2,222,459
396,039 6,837 31,973
148,245 20,991 7,663
6,841 1,269,370
18,913
61,586 13,728 24,031
140,270
3 5011495 3% 63,161 § 2,015969 % 2,286,166

{Continued)



Exhibit 1

Proprietary Fiduciary Totals
Fund Type Fund Type Account Groups (Memorandum Only)
General General
Trust and Fixed Long-Term

Enterprise Agency Assets Debt . 1997 1996
$ 1,183,252 % 81,017 $ $ $ B.494573 $ 6,966,695
226,824 226,824 136,361
60,084 494,933 487,808
56,778 233,677 299,933

8,278 8,278

1,276,211 1,313,188

118,096 ' 118,096 135,661
18,913 28,591

8,924 1,435 108,704 102,206
96,080 96,080 78,552
140,270 191,120

16,075 16,075 16,393
22,911,539 6,838,096 29,750,635 29,955,216
595,684 595,684 493,364

682,178 662,178 622,621

$ 24459106 $ 309,276 $ 6833096 $ 1277862 §$ 42262131 $40,827709




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Govemmental Fund Types

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND Special Debt Capital
OTHER CREDITS General Revenue Service Projects
Liabilities
Advance from central treasury $ 3 8112 § 65 3
Accounts, contracts and retained payable 177,945 3,864 15,446
Deferred compensation payable
Accrued annual and sick leave 181,769 37,301
Due {o other funds 5,794
Customer deposits
Revenue billed in advance
Deferred revenue . 13,041 | 11,099 1,261,037 38,905
Advances from other funds 153,389
Bonds payable
Other
Total liabilities 372,755 60,376 1,420,285 54,351

Equity and other credits
Investment in general fixed assets
Contributions in aid of construction, net of
accumulated amortization
Retained eamings {accumulated deficit)

Unreserved
Fund balance (deficit)
Reserved for encumbrances 76,084 468 122,735
Reserved for debt service 418,905
Reserved for advances 140,270

Reserved for invesiment
Reserved for insurance

Premium increases 8,000
Unreserved
Undesignated 4,414,386 (468) (18,978) 1,922,719
Designated for subsequent
years' expenditures 2,785 195,757 186,351
Total equily and other credits -4,638,740 2,785 595,684 2,231,815

Total liabilities, equity and other credits ~ $5,011,495 $ 63,161 $2.0150969 $ 2,286,166

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these financial statements.
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Exhibit 1

{Continued)
Proprietary Fiduciary Totals
Fund Type Fund Type Account Groups {Memorandum Only)
General General
Trust and Fixed Long-Term

Enterprise Agency Assels Debt 1997 1996
$ 187 % 3 5 $ 8,364 $ 295759
31,473 1,000 229,728 550,847
226,824 226,824 136,361
22,241 241,311 205,920
5,794 28,59
13,570 13,570 9,523
29,511 29,511 29,511
1,324,082 1,342,584
153,389 191,120
1,176,017 1,176,017 1,115,985
10,600 101,845 112 445 6,100
107,582 227,824 1,277,862 3,521,035 3,912,311
6,839,096 6,839,096 6,623,873
23,261,960 23,261,960 23,782,816
1,089,564 1,089,564 234,881
199,287 182,277
418,905 517,862
140,270 191,120
69,205 69,205 60,405

8,000

6,317,659 5,087,722
12.247 397,150 234,342
24,351,524 81.452 5,839,096 38,741,096 36,915,388
524459106 $ 309,276 $6,839,096 & 1,277,862 $42262,131 §40,827,709




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Governmental
Special
General Revenue
Revenues

Sales taxes $ 4,406,359 %
Property taxes 553,962
Licenses and permits 51,005
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 44,134
State of Alaska 545,017 81,896
Matanuska-Susitna Berough 11,000 334,711
Special assessments
Interest
Free main allowances
Library fines 14,507
Other 423201 1,713

Total revenues 6,034,678 432,827

Expenditures

Current

General Government 1,797,554

Paolice 1,280,540

Public Works 668,716

Allocation of administrative

expenditures {o other funds (46,359)

Library and youth court 653,242
Capital outlay
Debt service

Total expenditures 3,700,491 653,242

Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures _ . 2,334,187 (220,415)

{Continued)




Exhibit 2

(Continued)
Totals
Fund Types (Memorandum Only)
Debt Capital
Service Projects 1997 1986

$ $ 4,408,359 4,179,316

553,962 447,548

51,005 52,585

44 134 46,877

514,034 1,140,947 879,473

345,711 315,499

407,887 407,887 407,258
25,550 57,874 83,424 110,929
5,028 5,028 3,525
14,507 6,851

44,651 469,565 481,056

438 485 616,559 7,522,529 6,930,917
1,797,594 1,729,581

1,280,540 1,090,305

668,716 587,309
{(46,359) (45,247)

653,242 520,387

1,376,179 1,376,179 2,309,488

264,826 264,826 380,385
264,826 1,376,179 5,994,738 5,582,188
173,639 {759 620} 1,527,791 348,729




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Govemmental
Special
General Revenue
Other financing sources (uses)
Bond proceeds 3 $
Cperating transfers in 13,077 216,800
Operating transfers out {2,069,268)
Net other financing sources (uses) {2.056,191) 216,800
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
and net other financing sources (uses) 277,986 (3,615)
Fund balances, July 1 4,360,744 6,400
Fund balances, June 30 5 4,638,740 § 2,785

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these financial stalements.
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Exhibit 2

(Conlinued)
Totals
Fund Types (Memorandum Only)
Debt Capital

Service Projects 1997 15996
5 $ 278,717 $ 278,717 % 261,842
1,508,285 1,738,162 1,487 456
{71,319) {139,402) (2,279,989 {1,5656,963)
(71,319 1,647,600 (263,110) 192,435
102,320 887,980 1,264,681 541,164
493 364 1,243,835 6,204,343 5,663,179

$ 595684 § 2231815 § 7469024 S 6,204,343
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND CERTAIN DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 1997

General Fund
Adjustment Actualon
. to Budgetary Budgetary
Budget Actual Basis Basls
Revenues
Sales taxes $ 3,900,000 § 4406359 % 3 4,406 359
Property taxes 485,699 553,962 £53,962
Licenses and permits 42,650 51,005 51,005
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 49,879 44 134 44134
State of Alaska 455,867 545017 545,017
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 11,600 11,000 11,000
Special assessments
Interest
Libraty fines
Other 204218 423,201 423,201
5,151,113 6,034 678 6,034,678
Expenditures
Current
General Government 1,968,455 1,797,594 24,578 1,822,172
Police 1,428,983 1,280,540 1,022 1,281,562
Public Works 773,911 668,716 12,336 681,052
Allocation of administrative
expenditures {o other funds (46,037) (46,353) {46,359)
Library
Youlh court
Debt service
4,125,352 3,700,491 37,926 3,738,427
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 1,025,761 2,334,187 {37,936) 2 296,254
Other financing sources {uses)
Operating transfers in 13,077 13,077
Operating transfers out {2,053,383) {2,069,268) {2,069,268)
{2,053,383) {2,056,191) {2,056,191)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures and net
other financing sources (uses) 5 (1,027,622} 277 996 (37,936) 240,080
Fund balances, July 1 4,360,744 (13243) 4,347,501
Fund balances, June 30 $ 4638740 $ (51179) % 4,587 561

(Cortinued)
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Special Revenue Funds

Exhibit 3

Variance Adjustment Actual on Variance
Favorable to Budgetary - Budgetary Favorable
{Unfavorable) Budgel Actual Basis Basis {Unfavorable)
506,359 $ $ $ $
67,063
8,355
(5.745)
89,150 104,772 B1,896 81,896 (15.876)
{600) 338,685 3TN 334711 {3,974)
10,000 14,507 14,507 4,507
218983 5,000 1,713 1,713 {3,287)
883 565 455457 432 827 432 827 (22,630)
146 323
147,421
92,858
322 ]
550,256 556,981 {6.476) 550,505 8,751
117,360 96,261 96,261 21,099
386,925 6765616 653,242 {6,476} 646,766 29,850
1,270,490 {(221,159) (Z20.415) 6476 {213 939) 7220
13,077 214,759 216,800 215,800 2,041
(15,885)
(2,808) 214,759 216,800 216,800 2041
12657682 % (6,400) {3.615) 6,476 2,861 9,261
6,400 8,770 15,470
$ 2,785 § 15,246 % 18,031

i3
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Exhibit 3
(Continued)
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE AND CERTAIN DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 1997
Bond Guaranlee Gas Assessmenl Total Debt

Debt Service Funds with Annual Budgets Fund Districts Bonds _ Service Funds
Actual and Variance '
Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable} Actual Actual Actual
Revenues
Sales taxes $ L s $ 3 5
Property taxes
Licenses and permits
Fines, forfeitures and penalties
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Special assessments 203,840 391,020 187,180 16,887 407,887
Interest 15,795 18,631 2,835 3.581 3338 25,550
Library fines ‘
Other 5028 5028
218 635 409,651 190,016 3,581 25233 438.465
Expendilures
Current
General Government
Police
Public Works
Allocation of administrative
expenditures to other funds
Library
Youth Court
Debt service 303 541 264,826 38,715 264,826
303,541 264,826 38715 264 826
Excess (deficiency) of
revenies over expenditures {83,506) 144 825 22873 3,581 25233 173,639
Other financing sources (Uses)
Operaling transfers in
Operating transfers out {58,242} {62 682) {4,440} (8,637) (71,319)
(58,242} (62,682) {4,440) (8.637) (71,319
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expendifures and net
other financing sources (uses} $ (142148 82143 5 224291 {5,056) 25,233 102,320
Fund balances, July 1 402509 19,026 71,429 493,364
Fund batances, June 30 $ 485052 5 13970 $ 96662 § 595,684

The accompany notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

Operating revenues
Sales and user charges
Fees and rentals
Conneclions
Meters
Interest income
Other

Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits
Operations
Utilities
QOutside services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
Maintenance

Rent

Transportation
Contingency

Other

QOperating income (loss)
before depreciation

Depreciation

COperalting income (loss)

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Proprietary Fiduciary
Fund Type Fund Type
Non- Totals
Expendable {Memorandum Qnly)
Enlerprise Trust 1997 1996
b 605,758 $ 8,800 % 614,558 $ 611,729
12,455 12,455 14,517
1,909
2,438 2,438 2,503
3,267 3,267 2,718
10,629 10,829 24,940
631,280 12,067 643,347 658,318
404,220 404,220 328,650
8,752 B,752 8,924
65,100 65,100 61,912
39,345 38,345 43,151
23,222 23,222 19,629
36,130 26,130 39,022
77,168 77,168 37,516
8,831 8,831 8,831
15,230 15,230 5,190
2,929 2,929 4,501
101,307 101,307 132,719
782,234 782,234 690,045
(150,954) 12,067 (138,887) (31,729)
701,562 701,562 697,915
(852,516) 12,067 (840,449) (729,644)

The accompanying noles are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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Exhibit 4

Proprietary Fiduciary
Fund Type Fund Type

Non- Totals
Expendable {Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Trust 1997 1956
Nonoperating revenues
Accounts payable write off $ 343,087 $ 343,087 $
Payments in lieu of assessments 20,183 20,183 27,136
Interest income 64,355 64,355 33,735
Total net nonoperating
revenues 427,625 427 625 60,871
Income (loss) before
operating {ransfers {424,891) 12,067 (412,824) (668,773)
Operaling transfers in
General fund 485,192 495,192 69,507
Sewer plant construction capilal projects funds 139,402 135,402
634,594 634,594 69,507
Nel income (loss) 209,703 12,067 221,770 {599,266)
Depreciation on plant asseis acquired by
grants restricted for capital acquisition
and construction 644,980 644,980 646,642
Change in retained
earnings/fund balance 854 683 12,067 866,750 47,376
Retained earmnings/fund
balance, July 1 234,881 £9,385 304,266 256,890
Retained earnings/fund
balance, June 30 $ 1089564 % 81452 § 1171016 3 304,266
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Tolals for 1996

Proprietary Fiduciary o
Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents Fund Type Fund Type
Non- Tolals
Expendable {Memorandum Only) :
Enterprise Trust 1997 1996
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers 3 634375 $ 8,800 % 643,175 $ 632,648
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services {344,834) (344,834} (406,119)
Cash payments fo employees for services {426,943) {426,943} (327,733)
Other operating revenues 10,629 10629 15,340
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (126.773) 8,800 (117.973) (85,864)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Operating transfers in 495192 495192 69,807
Net advances received from (paid to) central treasury (330,597) (330,597) 87,816
Payments on advances from funds {4,159)
Net cash provided by noncapital ﬁnar{cing activities 164 595 164,595 153,165
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Receipts from special assessmenls and
payments in lieu of assessments 20,183 20,183 27136
Acquisition and construction of capilal assets (265,858) {265,858) {1,961)
Cash received from capital grants 201,266 201,266
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities {44,409) (44 400 25,175
(Continued)
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Cash flows from Investing activities
Interest
issuance of notes receivable
Principat payments on notes receivable

Net cash provided by (used in) Investing
activitles

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Recanciliation of Cash and Equivalents
to the Balance Sheel

Equity in central reasury and cash
funds per the balance sheet

Less: Invesiments nol meeting the
definition of cash equivalents

Cash and equivalents at end of year

Exhibit 5

Proptietary ' Fiduclary
Fund Type Fund Type
Non- Totals
Expendable (Memorandum Only)
Enterprise Trust 1997 1996
$ 45078 3 1542 3% 45620 $ 20,411
(16,000) {16,000) (97,625)
33 565 33,565 7,228
§2 643 1,542 64,185 {63,986)
56,056 10,342 66,358 22,490
377 635 39,214 410,849 394 358
$ 433691 $ 49556 § 483247 § 416,849
$1,183,252 £80,017 $1,263,269 $699,743
(749,561) {30,461) (780,022) {282 894)
$ 433691 § 49556 % 483247 3 416,849
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Exhibit 5

{Continued)
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND .
Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Tolals for 1996
Proprietary Fiduclary
Fund Type Fund Type
Non- Totals
Expendable {Memorandum Only}
Enterprise Trust 1997 1996
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss} lo Net
Gash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
Operating Income (loss) $ {852516) $ 12067 § {840, 449) $ (729 644)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to nel cash provided by (used in) operating
activities
Depreciation 701,562 701 562 697,915
Amortization 318 K1) 444
Interest income {3.267) {3,267} {2,718)
{Increase) decrease in assels
Accounts receivable - trade 14,861 14,861 {6.914)
Accounts receivable - other {5,515) {5.515) {618}
Inventory (17.528) {17,528) (24,579}
Increase (decrease) in fiabilties
Accounts payable 20,905 20,505 (20,589}
Due to other funds ' (4.159} {4.159) (4.792)
Revenue billed in advance 2,429
Accrued annual and sick leave 6,762 6,762 917
Customer deposits 4,037 4,037 1,335
Other 4,500 4 500 930
Total adjustments 725743 (3,267} T22 476 643 780
Net cash provided by (used In) cperating
activities $ (126 773) $ 8800 3 {117973) 3 (85,864)

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Aclivities

During 1997 and 19896, The City of Wasilla received $16,000 and $168,396, respectively, of properly
plant and equipment that was contributed 1o the sewer utility. The water utility received $182,723 in
private and general govemmen! contributions in 1996. The utilities recorded the contributions as
contributed capita! and fixed assels.

The accompany notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 1997

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General - The accompanying financial statements include all activities of the City of
Wasilla, a municipal corporation operating as a first class city under the provisions of
Alaska statutes.

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned "Memorandum Only" to
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these
columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Neither is such data
comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the
aggregation of this data.

Reporting Entity - In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting
purposes, management has considered ali potential component units. The decision to
include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the
criteria set forth in GAAP. Based upon the application of these criteria, no entities are
considered to be component units,

Fund Accounting - The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and
account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or
expenses, as appropriate. City resources are allocated to and accounted for in
individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means
by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the
financial statements in this report, into three categories; governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and
payment of principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by
proprietary funds and trust funds).

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in
a manner similar to private business enterprises -- where the intent of the governing
body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services
to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through
user charges; or where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

Trust and agency funds account for assets held in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations and other funds. These include nonexpendable trust
funds and agency funds. Nonexpendabile trust funds are accounted for in essentially
the same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is critical. Agency
funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement
of results of operations,

Account Groups

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term
liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. All
governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement
focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included
on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered
a measure of "available spendable resources.” Governmental fund operating
statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases
{expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCiAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

said to present a summary of sources and uses of “available spendable resources”
during a period. :

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are
accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental
funds. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. Public domain
(infrastructure) general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than
buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage
systems and lighting systems, are not capitalized along with other general fixed assets.

Portions of the property, plant and equipment of the Enterprise Funds have been
constructed through the use of contributions in aid of construction from state and
federal agencies and private sources. Depreciation of all assets has been charged
against operations.

Depreciation for property, plant and equipment of the Enterprise Funds is computed by
use of the straight-line method over the estimated economic life of the asset. Estimated
lives of major assets are as follows:

Distribution System and Plant in Service 40 - 50 years
Equipment 5 years
Land improvements 20 years

All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual
historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair
value on the date donated.

The only long-term debt of the City is the special assessment bonds. The long-term
portion of this debt is accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group with
the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, this debt accounted for in the
Debt Service Fund.

The two account groups are not “funds." They are concerned only with the
measurement of financial position. They are not involved with the measurement of
results of operations.

Basis of Accounting - Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements.
Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINAN C.IAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

The modified accrual basis of accounting is utilized in the General Fund, Special
Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, Debt Service Funds and Agency Funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual, meaning both measurable and available. Available means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the liability is incurred.

Sales taxes and property taxes are recognized as revenue when they are collected or
when they become available to finance expenditures of the current period. Sales taxes
are considered available if they are collected within 30 days after year-end. Property
taxes are considered available if they have been collected by the Matanuska-Susitna
Borough by the City's year-end. Certain grant revenues are dependent upon
expenditures and revenues from these grants are recognized when the expenditures
are made; revenues from other grants are recognized on the cash basis. Revenues
from licenses, permits, fines, forfeitures and penalties are recognized on the cash
basis. Interest income is accrued when earned.

The Proprietary Funds and the Nonexpendable Trust Fund are accounted for on the
flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized
when incurred.

Statement Number 20 of the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental
Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, requires that proprietary activities
follow GASB pronouncements. It also allows proprietary activities to elect either to
follow, or not to follow, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and
Interpretations which are not in conflict with GASB pronouncements and have been
issued after November 30, 1989. All of the City's funds, which use proprietary fund
accounting, have elected to follow the FASB pronouncements subsequent to
November 30, 1989.

Budgets - The annual City operating budget is prepared by management in the spring
preceding the fiscal year to which it relates. All funds are budgeted on an annual basis
encompassing a fiscal year, except for the Bond Guarantee Fund and Gas Assessment
Districts Bonds Fund which are not budgeted and the Capital Projects Funds which
have project budgets. The budget is submitted to the City Council for review and
approval. Legal enactment of the budget is obtained through passage of a City
ordinance. Amendments to the budget can occur any time during the fiscal year
through City Council action. The City Mayor is authorized to transfer budgeted
amounts within any department, function, or activity up to $5,000 per line item. The
legal level of budgetary control for all funds is at the same level for which the funds are
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

originally appropriated. All appropriations lapse at the end of the budget year to the
extent that they have not been expended or lawfully encumbered, except for capital
projects. ‘

Annual budgets for the General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds, excluding
the Bond Guarantee Fund and Gas Assessment Districts Bonds Fund, are legally
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles, except
that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year of incurrence of
the commitment to purchase. Budgetary comparisons presented in this report are on
this budgetary basis.

Annual budgets are also adopted for the enterprise funds. However, generally
accepted accounting principles do no require the adoption of budgets for enterprise
funds, and budgetary comparisons are not included for these funds since the
measurement focus is upon determination of net income and financial position.

A summary of legal appropriations for governmental fund - types at the fund level
follows:

QOriginal Revisions Revised
General Fund $5,251,125 $ 973,647 $6,224,772
Special Revenue Funds 552,256 124,360 676,616

Debt Service Funds 251,807 109,876 361,783

Encumbrances - Encumbrances outstanding at year end, including purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of monies, are reported as
reservations of fund balances in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt
Service Funds and Capital Projects Funds since they do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities.

Estimates - In preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Central Treasury - The cash transactions of the City's funds are handled primarily in an
overnight repurchase agreement account. Interest earned by the central treasury is
recorded in all of the funds based on their equity in the central treasury.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/PayabIés - Short-term interfund loans are classified
as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet.

Advances to Other Funds - Noncurrent portions of long-term interfund loan receivables
are reported as advances and are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account
which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources
and, therefore, are not available for appropriation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased.

Investments - Investments are recorded at cost, or amortized cost, plus accrued
interest which approximates market. Investments in the deferred compensation plans
are recorded at market value.

inventory - Inventory is valued at the lower of average cost or market.

Accrued Leave - Annual and sick leave are recorded as expenditures in the period in
which they are earned by the employees. The long-term portions of annual and sick
leave are not considered material.

Property Taxes - Property taxes are levied on the assessed value of taxable property
as of January 1 and are payable in two installments in August and February. An
enforceable lien is attached on all taxable property as of January 1. The Matanuska-
Susitna Borough bills and collects all property taxes for the City.

Grant Revenues - State entitlements are recorded as revenue in the period of
allocation. All other grant revenues are dependent upon expenditures, and revenues
from these grants are recognized when the expenditures are made.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Administrative Fees - Grants are charged an administrative fee if allowable under the
terms of the grants. The fee is recorded as revenue in the General Fund.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications, which have no effect on fund equity, have
been made to the June 30, 1996 financial statements to conform them to current

classifications.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits

At June 30, 1997, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $1,935,810 and the
bank balances were $2,206,857. Of the bank balances, $2,204,244 were covered by
federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the City's agent in the City's name
and $2.613 were uninsured and uncollateralized.

In compliance with the current banking services contract with National Bank of Alaska,
the City is required to keep a minimum of $500,000 on deposit with the bank. In

consideration of the services provided by the bank under the contract, the City is
required to keep a $78,000 noninterest bearing time certificate of deposit with the bank.

Investments
The City is authorized to invest in the following:

. Obligations of, or obligations insured or guaranteed by, the United States
government or an agency or instrumentality of the United States.

- Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by rated banks.

+ Certificates of deposit issued by banks with a main or branch office within the State
of Alaska.

. Repurchase agreements secured by obligations insured or guaranteed by the
United States government or agencies or instrumentalities of the United States
government.

« The Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool, Inc.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

« Federally insured deposits in banks with a main or branch office within the State of
Alaska. :

The City's investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk
assumed by the City at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or
registered or for which the securities are held by the City or its agent in the City's name.
Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities
are held by the financial institution's trust department or agent in the City's name.
Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities
are held by the financia! institution or by its trust department or agent, but not in the
City's name.

Category Carrying Market
1 2 3 Amount Value
Repurchase '
agreements 3 $ 1,688,291 $2,245,022  § 3,033,313 § 3,933,313
U.S. government
securities 2,010,000 2,010,000 _2.010.000

Categorized

investments $2,010,000 $1,688291 $2,245,022 5,043,313 5,943,313

Investments in deferred

compensation plans - 226,824 226,824
AML pool : 606,986 606,986
Total investments $ 6777123 $6777,123
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DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Estimated fair value of proprietary fund financial instruments were as follows as of
June 30, 1996:

Carrying Fair
Amount Value
Equity in central treasury and
cash funds $1,183,065 $1,183,085
Accrued interest receivable 8,524 8,924
Notes receivable 118,096 118,086

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each
class of financia!l instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value.

Equity in central treasury and cash funds and accrued interest receivable - The
carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these

instruments.

Notes receivable - The carrying amount approximates fair value based on current
market rates.

FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the changes in the general fixed assets account group and property,
plant and equipment for the enterprise funds is as follows:

General Fixed Assels

Balance Balance

July 1, Additions/ Deletions/ June 30,

1996 Trensfers in Transfers Qui 1997
Land $ 1,557,430 $ 41,470 5 B8 $1,598,812
Buildings 2,398,588 99,287 2,497,875
Office {urnituse and equipment 342,443 66,525 1,511 407,463
Vehicles and equipment 714,791 57,854 772,445
Library collections 1532876 s3.84 94,650 1,492,027
Construction in progress 77,839 123.004 130,363 70,474

6,623,973 £ 78 5226658 $.5,839.006
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Enterprise Funds

Treatment system
Collection/distribution system
Wells/well house

Waler tank and fence

Other plant in service
Eguipment

Land

Land improvements

Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Nel property, plant and equipment

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
Balance Balance
July 1, Additions/ Deletions/ June 30,
1996 Transfers In Transfers Out 1997
$ 4,475623 $ $ $4,475,622
11,990,886 26,139 12,017,025
21,276 271,276
2,337,975 2,337,975
2,546,506 52,000 2,588,506
2,195,033 1,581 2,196,614
2,276,580 2,276,580
4,087,753 4,087,753
41,296 228078 243,434
30,223,328 307,798 25,540 30,505,186
—6.892.085 — 101,562 —1.503.647
23,331,243 3_(393,764) 25940 $22,911,539

As discussed in the summary of significant accounting policies, public domain

(infrastructure) fixed assets are not capitalized.

The following is a summary of enterprise fund type fixed assets at June 30, 1997:

Treatment system
Collectiorvdistribution system
Wellsiwell house

Water tank and fence

Qther plant in service
Equipment

Land

Land improvements

Construction in progress

Accumulated depreciation

Net property, plant and equipment

Sewer

Litifity
$ 4475623

7,592,407

2,598,506
1,935,865

€57,810

150,898
17,451 108

4,615,595

$12,835,514
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Water
Utility

$
4424618
271,276

2,337,975

52,585

149,170

52,536
7,288,170

1,862,564
$.5,425,606

Municipal

Airport Total
$ $ 4475623
12,017,025
271,278
2,337,975
2,598,506
208,154 2,196,614
1,470,000 2,276,980
4,087,753 4,087,753
243,434
5,765,907 30,505,186
1,115,488 7,593,647
$4,650,419 $22,911,539
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Vehicles and

$§ 44030
360,984
367,41

(Continued)

The following is a schedule of general fixed assets by function and activity at June 30,
1997:

Office Fumiture,

Equipment, Col-

iections and

Funetion and Activity _Total _ __land . _Buldings  Workln Progress
General Government $2568855 § 535,128 §1636,734 $ 0873
Police 396,799 35,815
Public Works 1,624,250 892,684 161,283 102,852
Library 2249182 20000 __£99.8°8 4529324

$6839006 51598812 $249787%  RLO69.064

LLONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt consists of the following debt at June 30, 1997:

Special Assessment Bonds

$329,300 1986 Southside Water District Bond due in annual principal
installments of $3,954 to $6,454 through June 30, 2026; interest at 6.125
percent

$626,000 1987 Sewer Improvement District Bond due in annual principal
installments of $3,400 to $5,400 through August 17, 2027; interest at 6.5
percent; including a $90,000 prepayment on August 17, 1897

$403,700 1988 Phase | Paving Improvement District Bond due in annual
principal installments of $16,400 to $21,400 through February 12, 2003,
interest at 6,125 percent

$147,370 1993 Glenwood/Naomi/Shadowood Paving Improvement Districts
Bond due in annual principal instaliments of $11,656 through December 22,
- 2003; interest at 5.10 percent

$159,560 Mountain Village/Crestwood Paving Improvement Districts Bond due
in annual principal installments of $3,654 to $15,956 beginning on November
29, 1995 through December 28, 2004; interest at 6.05 percent

$261,942 Whispering Woods/Nelson Avenue/Lake View Avenue Paving
Improvement Districts Bond due in annual principal instaliments of $18,194 to
$26,194 beginning on July 26, 1996 through July 26, 2005; interest at 6.825
percent; including a $64,000 prepayment on July 26, 1997

31

Bond

Principal

$ 161,910

219,900

120,586

81,592

114,983

235,748
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$251,298 WestpointHallea Lane/Wild Adventure/Southview Paving
Improvement Districts Bond due in annual principal instaliments of $25,130

beginning on March 17, 1998 through March 17, 2007; interest at 6.435
percent

Free Main Allowances

Total

In 1997, the City made the following prepayments on bonds:

Phase | Paving Improvement District Bond $ 15,000
Southside Water District Bond 35,000

Whispering Woods/Nelson Avenue/Lake View Avenue
Paving Improvement Districts Bond 64,000
$114,000

251,298
1,176,017

101,845

$1,277,862

In 1997, the City made a $29,000 prepayment to retire the Overlook Sewer

Improvement District Bond.

Special assessment bond debt service requirements to maturity, including $525,769

of interest, are as follows:

1993

Glenwood/
Naomif
Shadowood
Paving
Improvement
District Bond

: 1988
Fiscal 1886 1987 Phase |
Period Southside Sewer Paving
Ending Water Improvement Improvement
June 30 District Bond District Bond District Bond
1988 . $ 13,258 $ 109,694 $ 24705
1999 13,016 11,494 27,781
2000 12,774 11,272 26,471
2001 12,532 11,051 25,160
2002 12,290 10,830 23,849
Thereafter 243,465 _213.778 19,724
307,335 368,119 147 6290
Less amount :
of interest 155,425 148,219 27.104
$ 151,910 $ 219900 $ 120,586
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$ 15,817
15,223
14,628
14,034
13,439
25095

98,236

16,644

—_—

$ 81,592
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1995 1997
1994 Whispering Westpoint/
Mountain Woods _ Hallea Lane/
Village/ Nelson Ave/  Wild Adventure/
Fiscal Crestwood Lake View Southview
Period Paving Ave. Paving Paving
Ending Improvement Improvement improvement
June 30 Districts Bonds Districts Bonds  Districts Bond Total
1998 $ 22912 $ 106,284 $ 41,301 $ 333,971
1983 21,947 28,128 39,684 157,273
2000 20,982 26,886 . 38,067 151,080
2001 20,016 25,645 36,450 144,888
2002 19,051 24,403 34,832 138,694
Thereafter 38,719 85,194 149,905 775,880
143,627 296,540 340,239 1,701,786

Less amount
of interest 28,644 60,792 88,941 525769

$ 114983 $ 235,748 $ 251,298 $1,176,017

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, the following changes occurred in liabilities
reported in the general long-term debt account group:

Balance
July 1, 1996  Additions Reductions June 30, 1997

Special Assessment Debt $1,115985 $251,298 $ 191,266 $ 1,176,017
Free Main Allowances 101,845 101,845

$1,115985 §$ 353143 § 191,266 § 1,277,862

On April 22, 1996 the City Council authorized the issuance of nonrecourse revenue
bonds for the purpose of providing funds to loan to the Cook Inlet Housing
Development Corporation to purchase a facility. The bonds were issued in the amount
of $2,327,532 on October 17, 1996.
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On October 7, 1997 the voters of the City of Wasilla approved Ordinance 97-48 which
authorizes the issuance of $5,500,000 in General Obligation Bonds for the purpose of
providing funds for street paving and other street improvements.

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS COVENANTS

By City Ordinance Number 82-14 and as amended by subsequent ordinances, the City
created a bond guarantee fund. The purpose of the fund is to guarantee the payment
of the principal of all special assessment bonds, warrants, and notes issued upon any
special assessment district funds and interest pertaining thereto. The City covenants
that:

. The Bond Guarantee Fund shall be kept separate from all other money and
funds of the City and shall be held in trust for the uses and purposes provided
in the ordinances.

. From the date of delivery of the bonds, the City will make certain minimum
payments into the bond guarantee fund. The payments vary with each special
assessment bond issue.

All special assessment bonds are secured by special assessments levied against
properties specifically benefited by the improvement within each district.

ENTERPRISE FUND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The City owns and operates a Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund, a Water Utility Enterprise
Fund and an Airport Enterprise Fund. Segment financial data as of and for the year
ended June 30, 1997 for the sewer and water utilities and airport are as follows:
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Sewer Water Municipal
Utility Utility Airport Total
Operating revenues $ 316,735 $ 302,000 § 12455 § 631,280
Depreciation 332,641 143,653 225,268 701,562
Operating loss (404,564) (168,179) (279,773) (852,516)
Net income (loss) 414,605 20,236 (225,138) 209,703
Contributions in aid
of construction
Additions 216,891 216,891
Amortization 320,447 99,395 225,138 644,980
Operating transfers in 300,057 140,500 54,635 495,192
Property, plant and
equipment additions 235,417 46,441 281,858
Net working capital 621,883 697,484 (481) 1,318,886
Total assets 13,619,495 6,188,164 4.651,447 24,459,106
Total equity 13,562,421 6,139,165 4,649,938 24,351,524

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amounts:

Sewer Water Municipal
Source Utility Utility Airport
Capital grants $ 174951 § $
Other 41,940
Total additions 216,891
Operating transfer to water construction
fund (92,767)
Amortization of capital grants (320,447) (89,395) _(225.,138)
Net decrease in
contributed capital {(103,556) (192,162) (225,138)
Contributed capital
July 1, 1996 13,105,770 5801970 4875076
June 30, 1897 $13,002,214 35,609,808 $ 4,649,938
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RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS
All permanent employees of the City participate in the Alaska Public Employees'
Retirement System (PERS). The System is a statewide defined benefit retirement plan,

administered by the State of Alaska.

Plan Description and Provisions

The Alaska Public Employees' Retirement System is a defined benefit agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for political subdivisions within the State of Alaska. PERS was
created by State Statutes and political subdivision participation is optional.

Employee participation in the plan is mandatory for permanent employees scheduled to
work at least 15 hours a week. There is no optional participation for other employees.
City police officers are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their eligible compensation
(usually equal to gross wages) and all other employees are required to contribute 6.75
percent. The City is required to contribute remaining amounts necessary to fund the
plan using the actuarial basis specified by the State Retirement Board. Employer rates
are adjusted annually on July 1 and are based on actuarial valuations made two years
prior to that date. The employer rate for amortizing all future service liabilities is
uniform for all participating employees and a separate rate is determined for amortizing
each employer's unfunded past service liability. The City's combined contribution rate
was 11.79 percent in fiscal year 1997 and 12.51 percent in 1996.

Benefits vest after 5 years of credited service. Employees hired prior to July 1, 1986
with 5 or more years of credited service are entitled to annual pension benefits
beginning at normal retirement age 55 or early retirement age 50. For employees hired
after June 30, 1986, the normal and early retirement ages are 60 and 55, respectively.
Police officers receive a normal annual pension benefit equal to 2 percent of the
member's highest three-year average monthly compensation for the first ten years of
service and 2%; percent for years of service exceeding 10 years. They may retire with
at least 20 years of service at any age and receive normal benefits. The normal annual
pension benefit for all other members is equal to 2 percent of the member's highest
three-year average monthly compensation for the first 10 years of service, 2% percent
for the second 10 years of service, and 2% percent for the third 10 years of service. All
service earned prior to July 1, 1986 is calculated using the 2 percent multiplier.
Employees with 30 or more years of credited service may retire at any age and receive
a normal benefit. The plan also provides for bath occupational and non-occupational
disability and death benefits.
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Pension benefits are adjusted each year based upon increases in the Consumer Price
Index (CPI) for the prior year. The increase in the benefits is 75 percent of the CPI
increase up to a 9 percent maximum for recipients who are at least age 65 or on
disability or 50 percent of the increase up to a 6 percent maximum for recipients who
are at least age 60 but under 65 or who have been receiving benefits for at least 5
years. Starting at age 65, or at any age for those employed before July 1, 1986, a
retired employee who remains in Alaska is eligible for an additional aillowance equal to
10 percent of the base benefit or $50 a month, whichever is greater.

Major medical benefits are provided without cost to all members first hired before
July 1, 1986. Members hired after June 30, 1986 may elect major medical benefits at
the time of retirement and pay for coverage. Medical benefits will be provided at no
cost when the member hired after June 30, 1986 reaches age 65.

Funding Status and Progress

The amount shown below as the "pension benefit obligation” is a standardized
disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of
projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future
as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess
the funding status of PERS on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in
accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons
among plans. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits
and is independent of the funding method used to determine contributions to PERS.

The pension benefit obligation of PERS was computed as part of an actuarial valuation
performed as of June 30, 1996, which is the latest date this information is available as
of the date of these financial statements. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the
valuation include (a) a rate of return on the investment of present and future assets of
8.25 percent per year compounded annually, (b} the valuation is based on a five year
average ratio between market and book values of the plan assets, except that fixed
income investments are carried at book value, and the valuation of assets cannot be
outside the range of book and actuarial values, (c) health cost inflation trend from 8.5
percent in 1996 to 5.5 percent in 1999 and later compounded annually and (d)
projected salary increases of 5.5 percent per year compounded annually for the first
five years of employment and 4.5 percent per year thereafter with approximately 4
percent attributable to inflation and the remainder attributable to merit and seniority.
The actuarial assumptions used to determine the pension benefit obligation are
identical to those used to determine contribution requirements.
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The assets in excess of pension benefit obligation in thousands is as follows:
Amount
Pensmn benefit obligation
Retirees and beneficiaries currently recewlng beneﬁts
and terminated employees not yet receiving benefits $ 819
Current employees
Accumulated contributions including allocated

investment earnings 884
Employer financed, vested 1,378
Employer financed, nonvested 188

Total pension benefit obligation 3,269

Net assets available for benefits as of June 30, 1996
at market (actuarial value was $3,106) 3,338
Assets in excess of pension benefit obligation 69
Assets as a percent of pension benefit obligation 102.1%

Actuarially Determined Contribution Requirements and Contributions Made

The PERS funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic contributions at
rates that change over time so that sufficient assets will be available to pay benefits
when due. The rate for the City's employee group as a whole is equal to a
consolidated rate (normal cost) and a past service rate. The consolidated rate is
determined using the credited projected benefits actuarial funding method with
proration based on service. PERS uses the level percentage of payroll method to
amortize the unfunded liability over a 25 year period. Any funding surplus is amortized
over five years.

The significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the actuarially determined
contribution requirement are the same as those used to compute the pension benefit
obligations as described above.

The City's payroll for employees covered by PERS for the year ended June 30, 1997
was $2,142,669 out of a total payroll of $2,334,162.
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The contribution to PERS for 19897 of $404,213 was made in accordance with
actuarially determined requirements computed through actuarial valuations performed
as of June 30, 1994. The contribution consisted of (a) $373,573 normal costs (17.43)
percent of current covered payroll) plus (b) $30,640 amortization of the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (1.43 percent of current covered payroll). The City
contributed $252,621 (11.79 percent of current covered payroll); employees contributed
$151,592 (7.07 percent of current covered payroll).

Trend Information - PERS

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due. Three year trend information follows:

Net assets available as a percentage of
the pension benefit obligation

1994 87.1%
1995 97.6%
1996 102.1%

Assets in excess of (unfunded) pension benefit obligation
as a percentage of annual covered

payroll
1984 (21.7) %
1995 : (4.3) %
1996 3.5%

Contributions, which were made in
accordance with actuarially determined
requirements as a percentage of annual
covered payroll

1994 11.03%
1995 11.63%
19986 12.51%

Prior to 1987, PERS plan information was available only for the plan as a whole, not by
individual employer.

Ten year historical trend information is presented on page 47.
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DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all full-time City employees
at their option, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years,
The deferred compensation is not available to participants until termination, retirement,
death, or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased
with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are
(until paid or made available to the participant or beneficiary) solely the property of the
City subject only to the claims of the City's general creditors. Participant rights under
the plan are equal to those of general creditors of the City in an amount equal to the
fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

It is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that the City has no liability for losses under
the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary
prudent investor. The City believes it is unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the
claims of general creditors in the future.

LEASES

The Enterprise Funds lease a shop building from the General Fund for which they paid
$8,831 in 1997 and 1996.

The City leases a portion of the Wasilla Elementary School building to a tenant payable

in monthly installments in varying amounts for which it received $18,930 and $20,266 in
1997 and 1996, respectively.

INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES

Due To/From Other Funds Receivable Payable
Bond Guarantee Fund $ 18,913 $
1988 Overlook Lower Improvement Bond Debt 18,913

Service Fund

$.18913 $ 18913
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Interfund Advances Receivable  Payable
General Fund $140,270 3
Bond Guarantee Debt Service Fund 134,476
Paving Bonds Debt Service Fund , 5794

$140270  $140.270

Deficit Fund Balances of Individual Funds

The $18,978 deficit in the 1988 Overlook Sewer Improvement Bond Fund is due
primarily to slower than anticipated collections on special assessments. The deficit is
expected to be eliminated as the special assessments are collected.

Interfund Transfers

A summary of interfund transfers during 1996 is as follows:

Operating Operating

Transfers Transfers
In Out
General Fund : $ 13,077 $ 2,069,268
Special Revenue Funds 216,800
Debt Service Funds - 71,319
Capital Projects Funds 1,508,285 139,402
Enterprise Funds 634,594 92,767

$2,372,756 372,756

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City's Finance department and City Clerk's Office coordinate and administer
workers compensation, property, general liability, and health, vision and dental
insurance programs for all its activities and operations.

The City of Wasilla is @ member in good standing in the Alaska Municipal League Joint
Insurance Association, Inc. (AML/JIA), which is a pooling arrangement of Alaskan
cities, boroughs and school districts. The concept of shared risk was originally started
to make sure that all municipalities had access to insurance coverage on a long term
basis, although not necessarily the least expensive coverage. Claims are covered on
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an occurrence basis. The AML/JIA provides risk management services, appraisal
services and there is also a separate pool for policy liability

The responsibilities of both the association and the participants are as follows:

Responsibilities of the AML/JIA

The Association shall perform the following instructions in discharging its
responsibilities under this agreement:

Provide insurance coverage as necessary including, but not limited to, a seif
insurance fund and commercial insurance, as well as excess coverage and umbrella
insurance, by negotiation or bid, and purchase, as necessary.

Assist each participant's assigned risk manager with the implementation of that
function.

Provide loss prevention and safety and consulting services to participants as
required.

Provide claims adjusting and subrogation services for claims covered by the
association's joint insurance arrangement.

Responsibilities of the Participants

Participants shall have the following responsibilities:

The City Council or appointing official of each participant shall appoint a
representative as provided in Article 5, Section 2 of the bylaws, at least one
alternate representative to attend member's meetings.

Each participant shall appoint an employee of the participant to be responsible for
the risk management function within that entity, to serve as a liaison between the
participant and the association as to risk management.

Each participant shall maintain an active safety officer and/or committee, and shall
comply with all recommendations of the association concerning the development
and implementation of a loss control policy to prevent unsafe practices.

Each participant shall maintain its own set of records as a loss log, in all categories
of loss to insure accuracy of the association's loss reporting system.
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In the past three fiscal years the amount of our insurance settlements have not
exceeded the amount of our insurance coverage.

CONTINGENCIES

The City, in the normal course of its activities, is involved in various claims and pending
litigation and has accrued amounts it considers sufficient to cover settlements that may
be payable as a result of unfavorable outcomes. The City intends to vigorously defend
actions against it and pursue claims in its favor, and in the opinion of management and
legal counsel, the disposition of these matters is not expected to have a material effect
on the City's financial statements.

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by the grantor agencies. The City of Wasilla received notice from the u.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that an audit conducted on two construction
grants awarded to the City for the period of April 11, 1977 through September 4, 1990
recommended that the EPA recover $343,087 of federal funds paid in excess of the
amounts accepted in the audit. On March 10, 1997 the EPA concluded that the City
did not have to make a refund to the EPA. The $343,087 previously recorded in
accounts payable was reversed off the books and is reported in the Sewer Utility fund
comparative statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
(Accumulated Deficit) as an accounts payable write-off. Any other disallowed claims,
including amounts already collected, would become a liability of the general or other
applicable funds. Other disallowances, if any, cannot be determined at this time; but, in
the City's opinion, any such disallowance's would be immaterial.
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CITY OF WASELLA, ALASKA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
ANALYSIS OF PERS FUNDING PROGRESS
June 30, 1997

(In Thousands)

Assets in

Excess of
(Unfunded)
Pension
Assels in Beneft
Excess of Obligation
{Unfunded) asa
Year Pension Pensicn Annual Percentage
Ended Net Assels Benefit Percentage Benefit Covered of Covered
June 30 Available Qbfigation Funded Qbligation Payrolt Payroll
1987 $ 494 $ 432 114.4% $ 62 $474 13.1%
1988 806 570 106.3% 38 519 6.9%
1689 853 723 118.0% 130 532 24.4%
1990 1,012 939 107.8% 73 592 12.3%
1861 1,204 1,229 88.0% {25) 621 {4.0)%
1892 1,405 1,440 g97.6% (35) 720 (4.9)%
1993 1,662 1,729 95.5% n 824 {9.3)%
1994 1,944 2,232 87.1% {288) 1,326 (21.7%
1995 2,749 2,817 97.6% {68) 1,591 (4.3)%
1996 3338 3,269 102.1% 69 1,851 35%

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit
obligation, and assets in excess of (unfunded) pension benefit obligation in isolation
can be misleading. Expressing the net assets available for benefits as a percentage of
the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the Plan’s funding status on a
going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether the Plan
is becoming financially stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the
stronger the plan. Trends in assets in excess of (unfunded) pension benefit obligation
and annual covered payroll are both affected by inflation. Expressing the assets in
excess of (unfunded) pension benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered
payroll approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and aids analysis of the Plan's
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Generally,
the more positive this percentage is, the stronger the plan.

Prior to 1987, PERS plan information was available only for the plan as a whole, not by
individual employer. '

See noles o financial statements.
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GENERAL FUND

The General Fund accounts for all transactions not recorded in other funds and
receives financial support from such sources as general property taxes, sales taxes,
licenses and permits, intergovernmental revenues and charges for services.
Expenditures are authorized in the general budget for such functions as administration,
police, property and road maintenance and recreational services.
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‘ Exhibil A-1
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1997 and 1996

ASSETS | 1997 1996
Equity in central treasury and cash funds 3 4,258,514 § 3,820,783
Accounts and grants receivable

State of Alaska 148,245 183,522

Sales taxes receivable 379,283 386,879

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 10,124 3,194

Other 6,632 6,529

Accrued interest receivahble 61,586 54,198

Assessments receivable 6,841 7,559

612,711 641,881

Due from other funds 4,159
Advances to other funds 140,270 191,120
140,270 165,279

Tolal assets 5 5011495 S 4,657,943

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities
Accounls payable 3 177,945 3§ 121,967
Accrued liabililies ] .
Annual and sick leave 181,769 162,463
Deferred revenue 13,041 12,769
Total liabilities 372,755 297,199

Fund balance

Reserved for encumbrances 76,084 38,148
Reserved for advances {o other funds 140,270 191,120
Reserved for insurance premium increases 8,000
Unreserved
Undesignated . 4,414,386 4,058,014
Designated for subsequent years' expenditures 73,462
Total fund balance 4,638,740 4,360,744
Total liabilities and fund balance 3 5011495 3 4,657,843
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

1997 1996
Revenues
Sales taxes $ 44056359 $ 4,178,316
Property taxes 553,962 447,548
Licenses and permits
City business licenses 28,950 29,800
l.and use pemits 10,265 13,267
Utllity permits 8,000 6,483
Driveway permits 1,775 1,225
Taxicab permits 1,835 1,455
Animal licenses 180 155
Total licenses and permits 51,005 52,585
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 44,134 46,877
State of Alaska
Municipal assistance 199,189 214,062
State shared revenue
Road maintenance 43,683 47,863
Health facilities 8,829 7,093
Other 86,566 74,546
Electric and telephone co-op tax 131,063 117,218
Amusement! and gaming tax 80 273
Alcoholic beverage tax 19,700 14,500
Other : 55,902 99,012
Total State of Alaska 545,017 574,567
Matanuska -Susilna Borough
Solid waste 1,000 1,000
Parks and recreation 10,000 10,000
Total Matanuska-Susitna Borough 11,000 11,000
Other
Charges o olher funds 27,707 112,177
Charges for services 6,733 4,968
Interest 308,933 245,951
Building rentals 28,216 29,292
Miscellaneous 51,552 36,775
Total other 423.201 429,163
Total revenues 6,034,678 5,741,056

{Continued)
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Expenditures
General Government
Administration
City Council
Planning
Finance
Museum and recreation services

Police

Public Works
Properly maintenance
Road maintenance
Engineering

Total expenditures before allocation
of administrative expenditures {o
other funds

Allocation of administrative expenditures
to other funds

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfer in
Capital Projects Funds
Debt Service Funds
Operating transfers out
Special Revenue Funds
Capilal Projects Funds
Enterprise Funds

Net other financing uses

Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing uses

Fund balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30
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1997 1996

$ 284,336 $ 346,919
328,995 302,662
186,088 166,554
520,264 470,459
477,911 442,987
1,797,594 1,729,581
1,280,540 1,090,305
189,570 175,601
434 414 411,708

44,732
668,716 587,309
3,746,850 3,407,195
(46,359) (45,247)
3,700,491 3,361,948
2,334,187 2,379,108
7,250

13,077
(216,800) (197,017)
(1,401,397) (1,294,742)
(451,071) (21,507)
(2,056,191) {1,506,016)
277,996 873,092
4,360,744 3,487,652
$ 4638740 S 4,360,744




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 39, 1997

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual Basis Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues .
Sales taxes $ 3,900,000 $ 4406353 $ $ 4406359 $ 506,359
Property taxes 486,899 553,962 553,962 67,063
Licenses and permits
City business jlicenses 27,000 28,850 28,950 1,950
Land use permits 7,500 10,265 10,265 2,765
Utility permits 5,500 8,000 8,000 2,500
Driveway permits 500 1.775 1,775 1,275
Taxicab permits 150 1,835 1,835 1,685
Animal licenses 2,000 180 180 (1,820)
Total licenses and permits 42,650 51,005 51,005 8,355
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 49,879 44 134 44 134 {5,745)
State of Alaska
Municipal assistance 203,359 199,189 199,189 {4,170)
Road maintenance 45,470 43,688 43,688 {1,782)
Health facilities 6,738 8,829 8,829 2,091
Other 75,000 86,566 86,566 11,566
Electric and telephane co-op tax 106,000 131,063 131,063 25,063
Amusement and gaming tax 300 80 80 (220)
Alcoholic beverage tax ] 19,000 19,700 19,700 700
Other 55,902 55,902 55,902
Total State of Alaska 455 867 545,017 545 017 89,150
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Solid waste 1,000 1,000 1,000
Parks and recreation 10,000 10,000 10,000
Snow removal 600 (600)
Total Matanuska-Susitna Borough 11,600 11,000 11,000 (600)
Other
Charges to other funds 7,400 27,707 27,707 20,307
Charges for services 5,900 6,733 6,733 833
Interest 126,372 308,993 308,993 182,621
Building rentals 27,231 28,216 28,216 985
Miscellaneous 37,315 51,552 51,552 14,237
Total other 204,218 423,201 423 201 218,983
Total revenues 5,151,113 6,034,678 6,034,678 883,565
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Exhibit A-3

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual Pasis Basis {Unfavorable)
Expenditures
Administration
Salaries $ 135,734 $ 122,543 s 122,543 $ 17,191
Employee benefils 55,410 49,934 49,934 5,476
Travel : 3,713 1,635 1,635 2,078
Contingency 3,000 2,059 {25) 2,026 874
Tourism and econornic development 85,500 85,200 (5,575) 79,625 5,875
Professionat services 4,404 4,537 4,537 {133}
Supplies and capital outlay 11,726 8,106 2,000 10,108 1,620
Other 18,658 10,330 930 11,260 7,399
Total administration 322,146 284 336 (2,670) 281,666 40,480
City Council
Travel and conferences 9,174 3,407 318 3,725 5,449
Accounting and auditing 2,717 24 468 24,468 (1,781)
Contingency 20,000 9,716 4,050 13,766 6,234
Animal control 26,000 26,000 26,000
Insurance - 2,000 2,000
Lifequest 6,738 6,475 6,475 263
Salaries and benefits 129,979 120,602 120,602 9,377
Legal and other professional services 48,000 59,990 59,980 {11,980)
Wasilla area seniors 25,000 25,000 25,000
Other 53,792 53,337 {3,044} 50,293 3,459
Total City Council 343,400 328,995 1,324 330,319 13,081
Planning
Salaries 116,491 110,609 110,609 5,882
Employee benefils 358,048 38,361 38,361 687
Equipment 10,108 7,387 7,387 2,721
Professional services 9 600 1,787 1,787 7.813
Supplies 16,865 16,701 (660) 16,041 824
Contractual 5,400 4,059 {4,690} {631) 6,031
Contingency 6,500 436 5,005 5441 1,058
Travel and training 3675 2,612 (221} 2,291 1,384
Other 3,725 4,236 (210} 4,026 (301)
Total planning 211,412 186,088 (776) 185,312 26,100

(Continued)
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Expenditures - Continued
Finance

Salaries
Employee benefits
Communications
Travel and conferences
Contractual services
Equipment maintenance
Supplies
Equipment
Insurance and bonding

Foreclosure and court costs

Other

Total ﬁnénce

Police
Salaries
Emgployee benefits
Travel and training
Conlingency
Communications
Professional services
insurance
Supplies
Capital outlay
Community relations
Fued and oil

Contractual
Other

Tota! police

Engineering
Salaries
Training and travel
Employee benefits
Contractual serivces
Supplies
Capital outlay

Repairs and maintenance

Other

Total engineering

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year ended June 30, 1997

Adjustment Actual en Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual Basis Basis (Unfavorable}
262,389 § 287,742 287742 § 4,647
87,858 86,480 86,480 1,378
27,655 30,854 30,854 {(3,199)
7174 4,208 {331) 3,877 3297
13,000 8,107 1,503 8,610 3,350
15,065 17,740 {15) 17,735 (2,660}
18,813 19,902 19,902 {1,085}
17,060 13,484 132 13,616 3,444
47,903 46,403 45,403 1,500
14,000 5,001 5,001 8,999
600 343 343 257
541517 520,264 1,289 521,553 19,964
688,056 608,248 608,248 79,808
240,967 205,505 205,505 35,462
14,000 12,798 {1,100) 11,698 2,302
13,000 11,625 798 12,423 577
330,005 329,289 329,285 716
8,000 412 412 7,588
$0,800 41,889 41,889 8,911
28,410 23501 965 24 466 3,944
14,200 10,054 359 10,413 3,787
4,850 4,050 4,050 800
30,800 27,442 27,442 3,358
3,935 3,606 3,606 389
1,800 2,121 2121 {221)
1,428 983 1,260,540 1,022 1,261 562 147 421
47,188 31,201 31,201 15,887
4,750 948 943 3,802
2,099 2,060 2,060 39
10,000 - 4,088 570 4,658 5,342
1,300 265 265 1,035
10,000 5,899 5,899 4,101
500 96 96 404
2,300 175 175 2125
78137 44 732 570 45302 32835
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(Continued)
Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual . Basis Basis (Unfavorable)
Expenditures - Continued
Property maintenance
Salaries 64,232 60,828 60,828 3,404
Employee benefils 21,105 19,313 19,313 1,762
Travel and conferences 1,900 1,198 145 1,343 587
Uitilities 30,950 1,228 31,238 (288}
Contractual services 30,585 21,839 21,833 8,745
Insurance 10,189 8,839 Q839 250
Janitorial services 22,600 21,333 21,333 1,267
Supplies 2.801 2,144 2,144 657
Assessments 19,412 19,536 19,536 {124)
Other ‘ 2750 2,202 54 2,256 494
Total property maintenance 206 524 189,570 199 185 769 16,755
Road mainienance
Salaries 116,104 113,539 113,539 5,565
Employee benelits 44,416 41,666 41,666 2,750
Utilities 40,270 38,620 38,620 1,650
Insurance 2,600 2,362 2,362 233
Contractual services 192,560 163,921 11,806 175,727 16,832
Vehicle and equipment
rmaintenance and acquisition - 16,000 12,867 {239) 12,628 3372
Railroad crossing maintenance 12,900 12,900 12,900
Asphalt and cuvert repair . 13,000 10,295 10,295 2,705
Storem drain thawing B,00C 11,100 11,100 (3,100}
Supplies 6,800 4,019 4,019 273
Fuel and oil 5,000 4,966 4,966 34
Signs 7.500 7,783 7,783 (283)
Facility and equipment rental ' 9,300 242 242 9,058
Street lights 9,000 8,189 8,189 a8l
Other 2,800 1,845 1,945 B55
Total road maintenance 489 250 434 414 14,567 445 981 43 269

{Continued)
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Expenditures - Continued

Museurn and Recreation Services
Salaries
Employee benefits
Contractual services
Advertising
Supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities
Capital cutlay
Insurance
Fuel and oil
Training and travel
Other

Total museum and recreation
sarvices

Total expanditures before allocation
of administrative expendilures lo

other funds

Allocation of adminisirative expenditures
to other funds

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in
Debl Service Funds

Operaling transfers out
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Enterprise Funds

Net other financing uses

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures
and net other inancing uses

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year ended June 30, 1997

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable

Budget Actual Basis Basis {Unfavarable)
237,873 267,108 267,108 30,765
90,581 £9,550 €5,550 21,431
32,465 21,993 15,207 37,200 (4,735}
2,500 2,388 2,388 112
14,459 16,486 3,578 20,064 {5,605)
38,200 30,374 6,352 36,726 1,474
4,805 5,488 5,488 (683)
5,890 §,020 199 5,219 T
2,200 1,450 1,450 750
5,059 6,722 6,722 (1.663)
3,464 3,163 3,163 30t
52024 48,169 75 48,244 3,760
550,020 477,911 25411 503,322 48,698
4,171,389 3,746,850 37,935 3,784,786 386,603
{46,037) {46,359) {46,359} 32
4,125352 3,700,491 37,935 3,738 427 386,925
1,025,761 2334187 (37.936) 2,296,231 1,270,400
13,077 13.077 13,077
(214.759) (216,800) {216,800) (2,041)

{1,401,397) {4,401,397) {1,401,397)
(437,227) (451,071} {451,071) (13,844)
{2,053,383) (2,056 191) {2,056,181) {2,808)
$ (1,027,622 277,996 (37,936) 240,060 $ 1,267,682

4,360,744 {13,243) 4,347 501

$ 4638740 3 {51,179) § 4587561
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Library Fund - This fund is used to account for the activities of the City of Wasilla
Library.

Youth Court - This fund is used to account for the activities of the Mat-Su Youth Court.
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Exhibit B-1
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1696

Totals
Library Youth Court 1997 1996
ASSETS
Equity in central treasury and cash funds  § 35333 § $ 35333 § 29,013
Accounts and grants receivable '
State of Alaska 20,991 20,991 3,885
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 10,394
Other 8,837 6,837 3,104
Total assels 3 35333 % 27,828 § 63,161 §$ 46,396
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Advance from central treasury $ $ 8,112 % 8,112 § 10,527
Accounts payable 2,032 1,832 3,864 1,491
Deferred revenue 11,098 11,099
Accrued annual and sick leave 33,301 4,000 37,301 27,978
Total liabilities 35,333 25,043 60,376 39,996
Fund Balance
Reserved for encumbrances 468 468 10,126
Unreserved
Designated for operations 2,785 2,785 6,400
Undesignated (468) (468) (10,126)
Total fund balance 2.785 2,785 6,400
Total liabilities and fund balance 3 35333 3 27,828 3 63,161 § 46,396

63



Exhibit B-2
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year ended June 30, 1897
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1996

Totals
Library Youth Court 1997 1996
Revenues
State of Alaska $ 7000 $ 74,896 §$ 81,896 $ 10,775
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 317,061 17.650 334,711 304,499
Library Fines . 14,507 14,507 6,851
Other 1,613 100 1,713 7,825
Total revenues 340,181 92,646 432 827 329,750
Expenditures
Salaries 279,587 88,041 357,628 258,412
Employees benefits 83,639 83,639 85,538
Communications 10,821 10,821 8,857
Utilities 7,351 7.351 6,736
Travel and continuing education 1,040 1,040 1,554
Contractual services 50,362 50,362 34,010
Insurance 12,582 12,582 9,787
Janitorial 5,400 5,400 5,400
Equipment maintenance and rental 1,645 1,645 1,399
Supplies 7,383 4,763 12,146 10,626
Fuel 1,333 1,333 1,048
Books, periodicals and audio visual 55,565 55,565 65,570
Administration 19,669 19,669 8,000
Building maintenance ‘ 16,876 18,876 5,400
Furniture and fixtures 658 2,094 2,752 17,995
Other 70 1,363 1,433 35
Total Expenditures 556,981 96,261 653,242 520,367
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures {216,800) (3,615) (220,415) {180,617)
Other financing sources
Operating transfer in
General Fund 216,800 216,800 197,017
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources over R
expenditures (3.615) (3,615) 6,400
Fund balances, July 1 6,400 6,400
Fund balances, June 30 . 3 3 2,785 % 2,785 6,400
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
LIBRARY FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1897 and 1996

Exhibit B-3

ASSETS 1997 1896
Equity in central treasury and
cash funds $ 35333 % 29,013
Accounts recejvable 304
Total assets 3 35333 § 29,317
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 2032 3 1,339
Accrued annual and sick leave 33,301 27,978
Totat liabilities 35,333 29,317
Fund balance
Reserved for encumbrances 468 10,126
Unreserved
Undesignated (468) {10,126}
Totai fund balance
Total kiabitities and fund balance 3 35333 &% 29,317
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COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

LIBRARY FUND

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and {996

Exhibit B-4

1997 1996
Revenues
State of Alaska 3 7.000 6,890
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 317,061 294,105
Library fines 14,507 6,851
Other 1,613 4825
Total revenues 340,181 312,671
Expenditures
Salaries 279,587 247,798
Employee benefils 83,639 85,5638
Communications 10,821 8,857
Utilities 7,351 6,736
Travel and continuing education 1,040 1,082
Contractual services 50,362 34,010
Insurance 12,582 9,787
Janitorial 5,400 5,400
Equipment maintenance and rental 1,645 1,399
Supplies 7,383 9,732
Fuel 1,333 1,048
Books, periadicals and audio visual 55,565 65,570
Administration 19,669 8,000
Building maintenance 19,876 5,400
Furniture and fixtures 658 15,696
Other 70 35
Total expendilures 556,981 506,088
Deficiency of revenues over expendilures (216,800) (193,417)
Other financing sources
Operaling transfer in
General fund 216,800 193,417
Deficiency of revenues and other financing
sources over expenditures
Fund balance, July 1
Fund balance, June 30 . $

66




CiTY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

LIBRARY FUND

Exhibit B-5

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Revenues
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Library fines
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Employee benefils
Communications
Utilities
Travel and continuing education
Contractual services
Insurance
Janitorial
Equipment maintenance and rental
Supplies
Fuel
Books, periedicals and audio visual
Administration
Building mainienance
Furniture and fidures
Other

Total Expendilures

Excess of {deficiency) revenues
over expenditures

Other linancing sources
Operating transfer in
General Fund

Excess of revenues and other
financing over expendifures

Fund balance, July

Fund balance, June 30

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Adjustment to Actuai on Variance
Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual Basis Basis (Unfavorable)
5 7000 $ 7,000 $ 3 7.000
322,497 317,061 317,081 (5,436)
10,000 14,507 14,507 4,507
5.000 1,613 1,613 {3,387
344,497 340,181 340,181 (4.316)
281,048 279,587 279,587 1,459
91,176 83,639 83,638 7537
10,947 10,821 10,821 126
6,195 7,351 7,351 {1,156}
1,250 1.040 1,040 210
51,988 50,362 £0,362 1,626
13,740 12,582 12,582 1,158
6,160 5,400 5,400 760
2,167 1,645 1,643 S22
11,607 7.383 7,383 3,624
1,020 $,333 433 1,766 (746)
56,641 55,565 1.591 57,156 {515)
19,669 19,669 19,669
5.400 19,876 {8,500} 11,378 (5.976)
750 658 658 92
100 70 70 30
559,256 556 981 {6,476) 550,505 8,751
{214,759} {216,800) 6,476 {210,324) 4,435
214,759 216,800 216,800 2,041
$ 6,476 6,476 6,476
8770 8770
$ ] 15246 § 15.246
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
YOUTH COURT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1997 and 1996

ASSETS

Accounts and grants receivable
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susitna Borough
Other

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabililies
Advance from central treasury
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Accrued annual and sick leave

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Unreserved
Designated for operations

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance
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1997 1996
20991 § 3,885
10,394
6,837 2,800
27828 $ 17,079
8,112 10,527
1,832 152
11,099
4,000
25,043 10,679
2,785 6,400
2,785 6,400
27,828 § 17,079




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

YOUTH COURT

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

Revenues
State of Alaska
Matanuska-Susilna Borough
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures
Salaries
Supplies
Furniture and fixtures
Other

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendilures

Other financing sources
Operating transfer in
General fund

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996
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1997 1996
74896 § 3,885
17,650 10,394

100 2,800
92,646 17,079
88,041 10,614

4,763 894
2,094 2,299
1,363 472
96,261 14,279
(3.615) 2,800
3,600
(3,615 6,400
6,400
2785 3 6,400




Exhibit B-8
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

YOUTH COURT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues
State of Alaska 3 94,772 $ 74896 $ (19,876)
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 16,188 17.650 1,462
Cther 100 100
Total revenues 110,960 02,646 {18,314)
Expenditures
Salaries 100,020 88,041 11,979
Supplies 10,994 4,763 6,231
Furniture and fixtures 4,317 2,094 2,223
Other 2,029 1,363 666
Total expenditures 117,360 96,261 21,099
Excess (deficiency)} of
revenues over expenditures (6,400) (3,619) 2,785
Other financing sources
Operating transfer in
General fund
Excess of revenues and other
financing sources over
expenditures : 3 (6,400) (3,615) § 2,785
Fund batance, July 1 6,400
Fund balance, June 30 ‘ $ 2,785

70




DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, special assessment debt principal, interest and related costs.
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CITY OF WASILLA
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

1986
1982 Southside 1987
Original Water Sewer
Water District {mprovement Paving
ASSETS Bond Bond Bond Bonds
Equity in central treasury and
cash funds 8 97,902 $ 10,524 $ 140,061 $ 239,276
Due from other funds
Special assessments receivable, net 258,376 131,725 198,342 647,742
Interest and penalty receivable - 13,728
Total assets $ 368,006 3 142,249 % 338,403 % 887,018
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Advance from cenltral treasury S 3 $ 3
Due to other funds 5,794
Advances from other funds
Deferred revenue 248 043 131,725 198,342 647,742
Total liabilities 248,043 131,725 198,342 653,536
Fund balances (deficit)
Reserved for debt service 62,103 7,649 140,061 93,460
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent
years' expenditures 57,860 2,875 135,022
Total fund balance {deficit) 119,963 10,524 140,081 233,482
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 368,006 $ 142,249 3 338,403 &% 887,018
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1988
Overook Gas
Sewer Assessment Bond
improvement Districts Guarantee
Bond Bonds Fund 1997 1996
$ $ 096,662 $ 129,533 $ 713,858 § 662,532
18,913 18,913 24,432
24,802 10,383 1,269,370 1,305,629
13,728 13,685
$ 24802 § 107,045 § 148446 § 2,015,069 $ 2,006,278
S 65 % 3 5 65 $ 66
5,784 24,432
18,913 134,476 153,389 191,120
24,802 10,383 1,261,037 1,297,296
43,780 10,383 134,476 1,420,285 1,512,914
96,662 13,970 418,905 517,862
(18,978) (18,978) (24,498)
195 757
(18,978) 96,662 ‘ 13,970 595,684 493,364
3 24,802 % 107,045 § 148,446 § 2,015969 §$ 2,006,278
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

1986
1982 Southside 1087
Original Water Sewer
Water District Improvement
Bond Bond Bond
Revenues
Special assessments 3 546671 $ 20,594 % 44,396
Central treasury and cash funds interest 5,073 1,570 3,709
Free main allowances
Total revenues 59,734 22,164 48,105
Expenditures
Debit service
Principal 40,160 5,400
interest 11,764 14,645
Tolal expenditures 51,924 20,045
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 59,734 (29,760) 28,080
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out {58,242)
Net other financing sources (uses) {58,242)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures and other
financing uses ' 1,492 (29,760 28,060
Fund balances (deficit), July 1 118,471 40,284 112,001
Fund balances (deficit), June 30 $ 119,963 $ 10,524 % 140,061
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Exhibit C-2

1988
Overlook Gas
Sewer Assessment Bond Totals
Paving improvement Districts Guaraniee
Bonds Bond Bonds Fund 1997 1986
205,046 66,323 % 16,867 § 407,887 3% 407,258
6,668 1,611 3,338 3,581 25,550 27,494
5,028 5,028 3,525
211,714 67,934 25,233 3,581 438,465 438,277
87,706 58,000 191,266 313,965
42 737 4,414 73,560 76,420
130,443 62,414 264 826 390,385
81,271 5.520 25,233 3.581 173,639 47,892
4,155
(4,440 {(8,637) (71,319) (32,292)
{4,440) {8,637) (71,319) (28,137)
76,831 5,520 25,233 (5,056) 102,320 19,755
156,651 (24,498) 71.429 19,026 493,364 473,609
233,482 % (18,878) & 96,662 3% 13,970 & 595684 3% 493,364
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Exhibit C-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

1982 ORIGINAL WATER BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 25492 3 54,661 3 29,169
Central {reasury and cash funds interest 2,750 5,073 2,323
Total revenues 28,242 59,734 31,482
Expenditures
Excess of revenues aver expendifures 28,242 59,734 31,492
Other financing uses
Operating transfers out {58,242} (58,242)
Deficiency of revenues over expendi-
tures and other financing uses $ (30,000) 1492 3§ 31,492
Fund balance, July 1 118,471
Fund balance, June 30 3 119,963
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

Exhibit C-4

1986 SOUTHSIDE WATER DISTRICT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Revenues
Special assessments
Central treasury and cash funds inferest

Total revenues

Expendilures
Debl service
Principle
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$ 13,328 20,594 3% 7,266

1,200 1,570 370

14,528 22,164 7,636
40,160 40,160
11,764 11,764
51,924 51,924

$ (37,396) (29,760) % 7.636
40,284
10,524
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

1987 SEWER IMPROVEMENT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

Exhibit C-5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues ]
Special assessments 3 17,350 § 44396 $ 27,046
Central treasury and cash funds interest 2,695 3,709 1,014
Total revenues 20,045 48,105 28,060
Expenditures
Debt service
Principle 5,400 5,400
interest 14,645 14,645
Total expendilures 20,045 20,045
Excess of revenues over expendilures 3 28,060 § 28,060
Fund balance, July 1 112,001
Fund balance, June 30 s 140,061
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Exhibit C-6
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

PAVING BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Special assessments 3 120,754 § 205,046 $ 84,292
Central treasury and cash funds interest 9,100 5,668 (2,432}
Total revenues 129,834 211,714 81,860
Expenditures
Debl service
Principle 115,450 87,706 27,744
Interest 53,708 42,737 10,871
Total expendilures 169,158 130,443 - 38,715
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (39,304) 81,271 120,575
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out (4.440) (4,440)
Net other financing sources (4. 440} (4,440}
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures
and other financing sources $ {(39,304) 76,831 § 116,135
Fund balance, July 1 156,651
Fund balance, June 30 ‘ s 233,482
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1988 OVERLOOK SEWER IMPROVEMENT BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

Exhibit C-7

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND DEFICIT -

Revenues
Special assessments
Central treasury and cash funds interest

Total revenues

Expenditures
Debt service
Principle
Interest
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expendilures

Fund deficit, July 1

Fund deficit, June 30

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 26,916 66,323 % 39,407
50 1,611 1,561
26,966 67,934 40,968
58,000 58,000
4,414 4,414
62,414 62,414
3 (35,448) 5520 § 40,968
(24,498)
(18,978)
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 1997

With Comparative Totals for 1996

Miscellaneous

Projects and
Road and
Street Vehicle
ASSETS Improvements Replacement
Equity in central {reasury and
cash funds 3 1,791,486 $ 388,815
Grants receivable 7,663
Accounts receivable 31,973
Accrued interest 21,1682 2,869
Total assets $ 1,852,284 % 391,684
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Advance from central treasury $ 3
Accounts payable 8,604
Relainages payable 6,842
Deferred revenue 38,905
Total liabilities 54,351
Fund balances
Reserved for encumbrances 122,735
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent
years' expenditures 47,401 138,960
Undesignated 1,627,797 252 724
Total fund balances 1,797,833 391,684
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 1,852,284 $ 391,684

82




Exhibit D-1

Totals
Water Plant Right-of-Way Sewer Plant
Construction Acquisition Conslruction 1897 1996
$ 42198 $ $ 2,222,493 % 1,754,624
7,663
31,873 107,262
24 031 24,928
3 42,198 % ] 2,286,166 § 1,886,814
$ 3 3 $ 93,639
8,604 362,024
6,842 54,787
38,905 32,519
54,351 542,979
122,735 144,129
186,361 145,500
42,198 1,822,719 1,054,208
42,198 2,231,815 1,343,835
5 42188 § $ 2,288,166 $ 1,886,814
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Miscellaneous
Projects and
Road and

Street Vehicle
Improvements Replacement

Revenues
State of Alaska $ 514,034 §
Interest 42,044 14,551
Other 7,792 36,859
563,870 51,410
Expenditures
Capital project expenditures 1,340,236 35,896
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures {776,366) 15,514
Other financing sources (uses)
Bond proceeds 278,117
Operaling transfers in 1,301,518 109,000
Operaling transfers out
Net other financing sources (uses) 1,580,235 109,000
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expendilures
and olher financing sources {(uses) 803,869 124,514
Fund balances, July 1 994,064 267,170
Fund balances, June 30 . 3 1,797,933 3 391,684
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Water Plant Right-of-Way Sewer Plant Totals
Construction Acquisition Construclion 1897 1996
3 $ 3 514,034 § 254,131
1,279 57.874 83,435
44 651 44,268
1.279 616,559 421,834
47 1,376,179 2,309,488
1,232 (759,620) {1,887,654)
278,717 261,942
92,767 5,000 1,508,285 1,279,034
{139,402) {139,402) (11,405)
92,767 5,000 {139,402) 1,647,600 1,529,571
92,767 6,232 (139,402) 887,980 (358,083)
{92,767) 35,966 139,402 1,343,835 1,701,918
$ 42198 3 3 2,231,815 § 1,343,835
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The Sewer and Water Utility Funds are used to account for the provision of sewer and water
services to the residents of the City. The Municipal Airport Fund is used to account for the
activities of the Wasilla Municipal Airport.  All activities necessary to provide such services
are accounted for in these funds, including but not limited to, administration, operations,
maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 1997

With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1996

Sewer Water Municipal Totals
ASSETS Utility Utility Airport 1987 1996
Current assets
Equity in central treasury
and cash funds $ 493,799 $§ 689453 % $ 1,183252 $ 631,750
Accounts receivable
Trade, less allowance for
doubtful accounts 1996, $8,000 25,955 33,101 1,028 60,084 74,945
Granls 56,778 56,778 2,763
Other 8,278 8,278
Accrued interest receivable 56 8,868 8,924 B,0C3
Notes receivable - current
portion 13,072 13,072 80,036
Inventory 81,019 15,061 96,080 78,552
Total current assets 678,957 746,483 1,028 1,426,468 876,049
Notes receivable - [ess
current portion 105,024 105,024 55,625
Property, plant and equipment
Treatment system 4,475,623 4,475,623 4,475,623
Collection/distribution system 7,592,407 4,424 618 12,017,025 11,980,886
Welishwell house 271,276 271,276 271,276
Water tank and fence 2,337,975 2,337,975 2,337,975
Other plant in service 2,598,506 2,598,506 2,546,506
Equipment 1,935,865 52,595 208,154 2,196,614 2,195,033
Land 657,810 149,170 1,470,000 2,276,980 2,276,980
tand improvements 4,087,753 4,087,753 4,087,753
Construction in process 180,898 52,536 243,434 41,296
17,451,109 7,288,170 5,765,907 30,505,186 30,223,328
Less accumulated depreciation 4,615,585 1,862,564 1,115,488 7,593,647 6,892,085
Net property, plant and
equipment 12,835,514 5425606 4,650,419 22,911,539 23,331,243
Deferred charge 186,075 16,075 16,393
Total assets $13.619,495 $6,188,164 $4,651447 § 24,453,106 $ 24,279,310




JABILITIES AND FUN 1

Current liabifities
Advance from treasury
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Revenue billed in advance
Accrued annual and sick leave

Customer deposils
Cther

Total current liabilities

Fund equity
Contributions in aid of construction
Grants

Less accumulated
amortization

Other

Retained earnings

Total fund equity

Tota! liabilities and fund equity

Exhibit £-1

Sewer Water Municipal Totals

Litinty Utility Airpart 1997 1996
b $ 187 § 187 % 186,263
4,753 26,464 256 31,473 10,568
4158
23,511 2951 29511
8,240 11,935 1,066 22241 15,479
13,570 13,570 8,533
10,600 10,600 100
57 074 48 999 1,505 107 582 261 613
15,989,277 4,988,894 5,765,253 26,743,424 26,568,473
4,351 493 1,334,313 1115315 6,841,121 6,156 141
11,597,784 3.654,581 4,649,838 19,902,303 20,372,332
1,404 430 1,935 227 3,358,657 3410 484
13,002,214 5.609,808 4,649,938 23,261,960 23782816
560,207 529,357 1,089,564 234,881
53,562,421 6,139 165 4,649,038 24,351 524 24,017 697
13619485 $ 61885164 3 4651447 $ 24459106 S 24279310
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN

Operating revenues
Sales and user charges
Fees and rentals
Connections

Meters
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefils
Operations
Utilities
Qutside services
Insurance
Materials and supplies
Mainlenance and repair
Rent
Transportation
Contingency
Other

Tatal operating expenses
before depreciation

Operating loss before
depreciation

Depreciation

Operaling loss

RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1996

Sewer Water Municipal Totals
Utility Utility Airport 1997 1996

$ 2509 3 293,249 605,738 $ 611,729
12,455 12,455 14517

1,909

2,438 2,438 2503

4,226 6,403 10,628 15,340
N6735 302,090 12,455 631,280 645,998
198,832 186,390 18,898 404,220 328,650
8,752 8,752 8,924
33,210 28,621 3,269 65,100 61,912
B,369 20,253 10,723 39,345 43,151
8.870 6,114 8,238 23,222 19,629
18,668 12,688 4,574 36,130 39,022
36,216 24,432 16,520 77,168 37,516
3,501 $.330 8,831 8,831
15,230 15,230 5190
2,929 2,929 4,501

56,910 42,588 1,609 101,307 132,719
388,658 326,616 66 960 782234 690,045
(71.923) (24.526) {54.,505) {150,954) {44,047
332,641 143,653 225,268 701,562 697 915
(404,564) (168,179) {279,773} (852 516) (741,962}
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Nonoperating revenues
Accounts payable write-off

Payments in lieu of assessments
interest income

Tolal nonoperating revenues

Net loss before operating transters In

Operating transfers in {otdt)

General fund
Sewer plant contruction capital prejects fund

Net income {loss)

Depreciation on plant assets acquired

by grants restricted for capital
acquisition and consiruction

Change in retained eamings
(accumuiated deficit)

Relzined eamings (accumulated
deficit), July 1

Retained earnings, June 30

Municipal

Exhibit E-2

Sewer Water Totals
Utility Utility Airport 1997 1996
343,087 $ $ $ 343087 §
20,183 20,183 27,136
36 623 27732 64 355 33,735
37110 47 815 427,625 60,871
(24, 854) {120,264) (279.773) (424 891) {681 091}
300,057 140,500 54 635 495182 69,507
139,402 139 402
433 459 140 500 54 635 634 534 69 507
414,605 20,236 {225,138) 208,703 {611,584)
220,447 93,395 225138 644 980 645 642
735,052 119,631 854,683 35,058
{174 B45) 409,726 234 6681 1699 823
560,207 § 529357 § 3 1089564 § 234 881
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Exhibit E-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

Sewer Water Municipal
Ulility Utility Airport Total
Balance, June 30, 1995 $ 13259538 § 5718587 $ 5,100,214 5 24,078,338
Contributions received
for 1996 168,396 182,723 351,119
Less, depreciation on plant
assets acquired by grants
restricted for capital
acquisitions and construction (322,164) {99,340) {225,138) {646,642)
Balance, June 30, 1996 13,105,770 5,801,970 4,875,076 23,782,816
Contributions received for 1997 216,891 216,891
Operating transfer to water
construction fund (92,767) (82,767)
Less, depreciation on plant
assels acquired by grants
restricted for capital
acquisition and construction (320.447) {99,395) (225,138) (644,980)
Balance, June 30, 1997 $ 13002214 % 5609808 § 4649938 & 23,261,960
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMEBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Sewer Water Municipal Totals
Ingrease (Decrease) In Cash and Equivalents Utility Utility Alrport 1957 1996
Cash fiows from operaling activities
Cash received from customers 3 313304 § 308,356 § 12,795 § 634375 § 623,048
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (203,233) {123,098) {18,501) (344.834) {406,119)
Cash payments lo employees for services {196,713) {182,244) {47,986) (428,943) (327,733}
Cther operating revenues 4 226 6,403 10,629 15,340
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (82.418) 9417 {53.772) (126,773) (95.464)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Operating transfers in 300,057 140,500 54,635 495,192 69,507
Net advances received from (paid to) central treasury (236,095) (93,639) {863) {330,597) 87,818
Payment on advances from other funds (4,158)
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities 63,962 486 861 83,772 164,595 153,165
Cash flows from capital and related financing
Cash received from capital grents 200,394 872 201,266
Receipls from special assessments and payments
in lieu of assessments 20,183 20,183 27,136
Acquisition and construction of capital assets {219.417) (45 441} {265 858) {1,961)
Net cash provided by (used in} capital and
related financing activities (18,023} (25,388) {44,409) 25175
Cash flows from invesling activities
{nterest 19,914 25,164 45,078 19,370
Issuance of noles receivable {16,000} (16,000} (97,625}
Principal paymenis received on noles receivable 33565 33,565 7,228
Net cash provided by (used In) investing
activities 37,479 25,164 62,643 (71,027}
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 56,056 56,056 11,849
Cash and cash equlvalents
Beginning of year 377,635 377,635 365,786
End of year 5 % 433691 % 3 433691 $ 377 635
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Exhibit E-4

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents Sewer Water Municipal Tolals
to the Balance Sheet Lhtility Utitity . Alrport 1997 1996

Equity in central treasury and cash funds

per the balance sheet $ 493,799 % 689,453 $ $ 1183252 § 631,750
Less: investments not meeting the

definition of cash equivalents {453 799) {255.762) (749,561} {254.115)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 3 433691 § by 433631 § 377 635

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities

Operating loss 3 (404 564) 3 {(16817%) § 273773 $ (852516) $ (741,962}

Adjustment to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used in operating activities

Depreciation s 332641 § 143653 5 225268 § 701562 & 697,915
Amortization 318 318 444
{Increase) decreasa in assets :
Accounts receivable - trade 6.432 8,169 260 14,861 (6.914)
Accounts receivable - other (5.515) (5.515) (618)
Inventory (15,840) (1.688) (17.528) (24,579)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable 2,33t 18,498 76 20,905 (20,589)
Due to other funds (4,159) {4.159) (4.792)
Revenue bilted in advance 2,429
Accrued annual and sick leave 2,219 4,148 397 6,762 917
Customer deposils 4,037 4,037 1,335
QOther 4 500 4500 950
Total adjustments 322148 177.506 226,004 725743 546,498
Net cash used in operating activities 5 (82,418} $ 9417 % {83,772 § (126773) {95,464)

Noncash Capilal and Relaled Financing Aclivities

During 1997 and 1996, the Cily of Wasilla received $16,000 and $168,396, respectively, of property plan! and
equipment that was contributed to the sewer utility. The water utility received $182,723 in private and general
government contributions in 1997 and 1996, respectively. The utilities recorded the confributions as
contributed capital and fixed assels.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SEWER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Current assels

Equity in Central Treasury and cash funds

Accounts recejvable
Trade, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 1996, 34,000
Granis
Other

Accrued interest receivable
Notes receivable, current portion

Inventory

Total current assets

Notes receivable, less current porlion

Property, plant and equipment

Treatmen! system
Colleclion system
Other plant in service
Equipment

Land
Construction in progress

Less accumulaied depreciation
Net property, plant and equipment

Total assets

June 30, 1997 and 1996

96

1997 1986
$ 493,799 §
25,955 32,387
56,778

8,278 2,763
56 56
13,072 80,036
81,019 65,179
678,957 180,421
105,024 55,625
4475823 4,475,623
7,592,407 7,566,466
2,598,506 2,546,506
1,935,865 1,934,284
657,810 657,810
190,898 35,003
17,451,108 17,215,692
4,615,585 4,282,954
12,835,514 12,932,738
$ 13619495 3 13,168,784




LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current liabilities
Advance from central treasury
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Revenue billed in advance
Accrued annual and sick leave
Customer deposits

Total current liabilities

Fund equity

Cantributions in aid of construction

Grants

{ ess accumulaled amaortizalion

Other

Retained Earnings (accumulated deficit)
Tolal fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity
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1997 1998
185,213
4,753 2422
4,159
28,511 29,511
8,240 7,021
13,570 9,533
57,074 237,858
15,989,277 15,814,326
4,391,493 4,071,046
11,587,784 11,743,280
1,404,430 1,362,490
13,002,214 13,105,770
560,207 (174.845)
13,562,421 12,930,925
13,619,495 13,168,784




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
SEWER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED REARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

Operaling revenues
Sales and user charges
Connections
Other

Total operating revenues

Operaling expenses
Salaries and fringe benefils
Operations
Utilities
Oulside services
Insurance
Materials and supplies
Maintenance
Rent
Transportation
Other

Total operating expenses before depreciation
Operating loss before depreciation
Depreciation
Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues
Accounls payable write-off
Interest income

Net loss before operating transfers
Operating transfers in

General fund . . .
Sewer Plant construction capilal projects fund

Net income (Joss)

Depreciation on plant assels acquired by grants .
resiricted for capilal acquisition and construction

Change in retained earnings {accumulated deficit)

Accumulated deficit, July 1

Retained earnings (accumulated deficil), June 30
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1997 1996
312,508 § 316,809
1,073
4,226 7,204
316,735 325,086
198,932 161,920
8,752 8,924
33,210 32,538
8,369 6,348
8,870 8,255
18,668 18,459
36,216 2,729
3,501 3,501
15,230 5,190
56,910 84,934
388,658 332,798
(71,923) 7.712)
332,641 333,481
(404,564) (341,193)
343,087
36,623 3,522
(24.854) (337.671)
300,057 48,000
139,402
439,459 48,000
414,605 (289,671)
320,447 322,164
735,052 32,493
(174,845) (207,338)
560,207 $ (174,845)




Exhibit F-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SEWER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Year Ended June 30, 1897 and 1996

Contributed Capital
Total
Capital Contributed
Granis Other Capital
Balance, June 30, 1895 $ 11,998,880 3 1,260,658 $ 13,259,538
Contributions received for 1998 66,564 101,832 168,396
Less, depreciation on plant assels
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and
construction (322,164) {322,164)
Balance, June 30, 1996 11,743,280 1,362,490 13,105,770
Contributions received for 1897 174,951 41,940 216,891
Less, depreciation on plant assets
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and
construction (320,447) {320,447)
Balance, June 30, 1997 § 11,597,784 3 1,404,430 % 13,002,214
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
SEWER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and

services
Cash payments to employees for services

Other operating revenues
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Net advances received from (paid to) central treasury
Payment on advances from other funds
Operating transfers in

Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities

Cash flows from capilal and related

financing activities
Cash received from capital grants
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing aclivities

Interest
Issuance of notes receivable

Principal payments received on notes receivable

Net cash provided by (used in} invesling
activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year
100

1997 1996
313,304 $ 312,744
(203,235) (201,201)
(196,713) (161,173)

4,226 7,204
(82,418) (42,426)
(236,095) 86,766
(4,158)
300,057 48,000
63,962 130,608
200,394
(219,417) (1,307)
(19,023) (1,307)
19,914 3,522
(16,000) (97,625)
33,565 7,228
37,479 (86,875)




Exhibit F-4

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

to the Balance Sheet 1997 1996
Equity in central treasury and cash funds per the balance sheet* $ 493,799 §
Less: Investments not meeting the definition of cash equivalent (493,799)

$ $

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities '

Operating loss $ (404,564) % (341,193)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
nel cash used in operating aclivities

Depreciation 332,641 333,481
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade 6,432 {3,492)
Accounis receivable - other {5,515) (618)
Inventory (15,840) (19,949)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable 233 (10,374)
Due to other funds (4,159) (4,792)
Revenue billed in advance 2429
Accrued annual and sick leave 2,219 747
Customer deposits 4,037 1,335
Total adjustments 322,146 298,767
Net cash used in operating activities $ (82.418) 3% (42,426)

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activities

During 1897 and 1996, the City of Wasilla received $16,000 and $168,396, respectively, of propery
plant and equipment that was contributed to the sewer utility. The utility recorded the contributions
as contribuled capital and fixed assets.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
WATER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1997 and 1996

ASSETS 1997 1996

Current assets

Equity in central treasury and cash funds k3 689,453 § 631,750
Accounts receivable - trade, less allowance
for doubtful accounts 1996, $4,000 33,101 41,270
Accrued interest receivable 8,868 7,947
Inventory 15,061 13,373
Total current assets 746,483 £94,340

Property, plant and equipment

Collection/distribution 4,424,618 4,424 420
Water tank and fence 2,337,975 2,337,975
Wells/well house 271,276 271,276
Equipment 52,595 52,585
Land 149,170 149,170
Construction in progress 52,536 6,293
7,288,170 7,241,729

Less accumulated depreciation 1,862,564 1,718,911
Net properly, plant and equipment 5,425,606 5,522,818
Deferred charge 16,075 16,393
Total assets 3 6,188,164 3 6,233,551
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued annual and sick leave
Other

Total current tiabilities

Fund equity
Contributions in aid of construction
Grants
Less accumulated amorlization

Cther

Retained earnings

Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equity
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1997 1996
26,464 3 7,866
11,935 7,789
10,600 6,100
48,998 21,855

4,988,894 4,588,894

1,334,313 1,234,918

3,654,581 3,753,976

1,955,227 2,047,994

5,609,808 5,801,970

529,357 409,726

6,139,165 6,211,696

6,188,164 § 5,233,551




Exhibit G-2
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

WATER UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

1997 1996
Operating revenues
Metered sales "$ 293,249 $ 294,920
Connections 836
Meters 2,438 2,503
Other 6,403 8,136
Total operating revenues 302,090 306,395
Operating expenses
Salaries and fringe benefils 186,380 158,557
Utilities 28,621 25,774
Outside services 20,253 29,143
insurance 6,114 3,549
Materials and supplies 12,888 19,776
Maintenance 24,432 32,970
Rent 5,330 5,330
Other 42,588 45,850
Total operating expenses 326,616 320,949
Operating loss before depreciation {24,526) (14,554)
Depreciation 143,653 139,253
Operating loss (168,179) (153,807)
Nonoperating Revenues
Payments in lieu of assessments 20,183 27,136
Interest income 27,732 29,896
Total nonoperating revenues 47,915 57,032
Net loss before operating transfers in (120,264) (96,775)
Operating transfers in
General fund 140,500
Net income (loss) 20,236 (96,7795)
Depreciation on plant assels acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and construction : 99,395 99,340
Change in retained earnings 119,631 2,565
Retained earnings, July 1 408,726 407,161
Retained earnings, June 30 3 529,357 % 409,726
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Exhibit G-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

WATER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997 and 18%6

Confributed Capital
Total
Capital Contributed
Grants Other Capital
Balance, June 30, 1995 $ 3,853,316 3 1,865,271 § 5,718,587
Contributions received for 1996 182,723 182,723
Less, depreciation on plant assels
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and
construction (99,340) {99,340)
Balance, June 30, 1996 3,753,976 2,047,994 5,801,970
Operaling transfer to water construction fund (82,767) (92,767)
Less, depreciation on plant assets
acquired by granis restricted for
capital acquisition and
consiruction {59,395) {99,395)
Balance, June 30, 1997 3 3,654,581 § 1,855,227 3 5,609,808
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
WATER UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

1997 1996
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash flow from operating activilies
Cash received from customers 3 308,356 % 296,251
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and
services {123,098) {174,096)
Cash payments to employees for services {182,244) (158,150)
Other operating revenues 6,402 8,136
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 9417 (27,859}
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Operating transfers in 3 140,500 $
Net advances to central treasury (93,639)
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 46,861
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities
Cash received from capital grants 872
Receipt from special assessments and
payments in lieu of assessments 20,183 27,136
Acquisition and construction of capital assets {46,441)
Net cash provided by (used in} capital and
related financing aclivities {25,386) 27,136
Cash flows from invesling activilies
Interest on central treasury and cash funds 25,164 15,531
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 56,056 14,768
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year ‘ 377,635 362.867
End of year $ 433691 3§ 377,635
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Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to the Balance Sheet

Equity in central treasury and ¢ash
funds per the balance sheet

Less: Invesiments not meeting the
definition of cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents al end of year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used in Operating Activities

Operaling loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating foss to
net cash used in operating activilies
Depreciation
Amonization
(increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade
inventory
Increase (decrease) in liabifities
Accounis payable
Accrued annual and sick leave
Other

Total adjustments

Net cash used in operating
activities

Noncash Capital and Related Financing Activities

Exhibit G-4

1997 1996
689,453 § 631,750
255,762 254,115
433,691 377,635

(168,179) $ (153,807)
143,653 139,253
318 444
8,169 (2,958)
(1,688) (4,630)
18,498 (7.518)
4,146 367
4,500 950
177,596 125,908
9,417 (27,899)

During 1996, the Water Utility Fund received $182,723 in property, plant and equipment
contributed by the general government. The Utility recorded the contribution as

contributed capital and additions to fixed assets.
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Current assels
Accounts receivable - trade

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Equipment
Land
l.and improvements

Less accumulated depreciation
Net properly, plant and equipment

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Current liabililies
Advance from cenlral treasury
Accountis payable
Accrued annual and sick leave

Total currend liabilities
Fund equily
Contributions in aid of construction

Granis
Less accumulated amortization

Relained earnings
Total fund equity

Total liabilities and fund equily

June 30, 1997 and 1986
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1997 1996
$ 1,028 § 1,288
1,028 1,288
208,154 208,154
1,470,000 1,470,000
4,087,753 4,087,753
5,765,907 5,765,807
1,115,488 890,220
4,650,419 4,875,687
5 4,651,447 § 4,876,875
3 187 3 1,050
256 180
1.066 669
1,509 1,899
5,765,253 5,765,253
1,115,315 890,177
4,649,938 4,875,076
4,649,938 4,875,076
$ 4,651,447 3 4,876,875




Exhibit H-2
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Years Ended June 30, 1897 and 1996

1997 1996
QOperating revenues
Fees and rentals 3 12,455 § 14,517
Total operating revenues 12,455 14,517
Operaling expenses
Salaries and fringe benefits 18,898 8,173
Ulilities 3,269 3,600
Qutside services 10,723 7,660
Insurance 8,238 7,825
Materials and supplies 4,574 787
Contingency 2,929 4,501
Maintenance and repair 16,520 1,817
Other 1,809 1,835
Total operating expenses hefore depreciation 66,960 36,298
Operating loss before depreciation (54,505) {21,781)
Depreciation 225,268 225,181
Operating loss (279,773) (246,962)
Nonoperating revenues
Interest income M7
Total nonoperaling revenues 37
Net loss before operating transfers {279,773) {246,645)
Operating transfer in
General fund 54,635 21,807
Net loss (225,138) (225,138)
Depreciation on plant assets acquired
by grants restricted for capital
acquisition and construction 225,138 225138
Retained earnings, July 1
Relained earnings, June 30 3 5
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Exhibit H-3
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Year Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

Contributed
Capilal
Capital
Grants
Balance, June 30, 1995 % 5,100,214
Less, deprecialion on plant assets
acquired by grants restricted for
capital acquisition and construction (225,138)
Balance, June 30, 1996 4,875,076
Less, depreciation on plani assets
acquired by gran!s restricled for
capital acquisition and construction (225,138)
Balance, June 30, 1997 3 4,649,938
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

MUNICIPAL AIRPORT FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers
Cash paymenits to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments {o employees for services

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing aclivities
Cperating transfers in
MNet advances received from (paid to) central treasury

Net cash provided by noncapital
financing aclivities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assels

Cash flows from invesling activities
Interest on central freasury and cash funds

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year
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1997 1996
$ 12,715 $ 14,053
(18,501) (30,822)
(47,986) (8,370)
(53,772) (25,139)
54,635 21,507
(863) 1,050
53,772 22,557
(654)
317
(2,919)
2,919
$ $




Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net
Cash Used in Operating Activities

Operaling loss

Adjustments {o reconcile operating loss o
net cash used in operaling activities

Depreciation

{increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable - trade

Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounis payable
Accrued annual and sick leave

Total adjustments

Net cash used in operating activities

113

Exhibit H-4

1997 1996

$ (279.773) $ (246,962)
225,268 225,181
260 (464)
76 (2,697)
397 (197)

226,001 221,823
$ (53.772) $ (25,139)
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Nonexpendable Trust Fund

The Cemetery Fund is used to account for cemetery funds received and related
investment income. The Cemetery Fund sets aside proceeds from lot sales in
perpetuity to generate investment income to help fund the operations, maintenance and
capital improvements of the cemetery.

Pass Through Grant Fund

The Pass Through Grant Fund is used to account for grants passed through to
secondary recipients.

Deferred Compensation Fund

The Deferred Compensation Fund is used to account for assets held for employees in
accordance with the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457.
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ASSETS

Equity in central treasury
and cash funds

Investments

Accrued interest receivable

Grants receivable

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND SALANCE

Deferred compensation benefits
payable

Accounis payable

Advance from central {reasury

Total liabilities
fund balance
Reserved for investment
Unreserved
Designated for operations

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and
fund balance

CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 1997
With Comparative Totals for 1996

Exhibit {-1

Nonexpendable Agency Totals
Trust Pass Through Deferred
Cearmetery Grant Compensation 1997 1896
$ 80,017 § 1000 % 3 81,017 3 67,993
226,824 226,824 136,361
1,435 1,435 1,362
5264
$ 81,452 $ 1000 3 226824 § 300376 % 211,010
5 b 5 226824 % 26824 % 136,361
1,000 1,000
5264
1,000 226,824 227,824 141,625
69,205 £9,205 60,405
12,247 12,247 8,980
81,452 81,452 69,385
s 81452 5 1000 § 226824 $ 300276 $ 211,010
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Equity in central treasury and
cash funds
Accrued interest receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Reserved for invesiment
Unreserved
Designated for operations

Total fund balance

Tolal liabilities and fund balance

CEMETERY
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

June 30, 1997 and 1996
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1997 1996

80,017 3 67,993

1,435 1,392
81,452 3 69,385
69,205 60,405
12,247 8,080
81,452 69,385
81,452 69,385




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CEMETERY

NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

Revenues
Lot sales
Interest income

Total operating revenues

Expenses

Net income

Fund balance, July 1

Fund balance, June 30

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996
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1987 1998
$ 8,800 9,600
3,267 2,718
12,087 12,318
12,067 12,318
69,385 57,087
3 81,452 69,385




CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

CEMETERY
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 1997 and 1996

increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers

Cash provided by operating activities

Cash provided by investing activities
Interest on central treasury and cash funds

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
to the Balance Sheet
Equity in central treasury and cash funds
per the balance sheet
Less: Investments not meeting the
definition of cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Reconciliation of Qperating Income to
Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities

Interest income

Net cash provided by operating aclivities
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1887 1996

3 8,800 $ 9.600
8,800 9,600

1,542 1,041

10,342 10,641

39,214 28,573

5 49,556 $ 39,214
80,017 § 67,993
(30,461) (28,779)

3 49,556 % 39,214
3 12,067 $ 12,318
3,267 2,718

$ 8,800 $ 9,600




: Exhibit I-5
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Balance Balance
July 1, 1996 Additions Deletions June 30, 1857
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 136,361 $ 91,633 § 170 3 227,824
Grants receivable 5,264 5,264
Total assels $ 141,625 % 91633 $ 5434 § 227,824
LIABILITIES
Advance from central
treasury 3 5264 & 3 5264 §
Accounts payable 1,000 1,000
Deferred compensation’
payable 136,361 90,633 170 226 824
Total liabilities $ . 141825 $ 91,633 % 5434 3 227,824
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

PASS THROUGH GRANT AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Exhibit |.8

Balance Balance
July 1, 1996 Additions Deletions June 30, 1997
ASSETS
Cash and investments 3 $ 1,000 3 $ 1,000
Grants receivable 5,264 5,264
3 5264 § 1,000 $ 5264 % 1.000
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 3 1,000 % s 1,000
Advance from central
treasury ' 5,264 5,264
5 5264 % 1000 5 5264 $ 4,000
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‘ Exhibit I-7
CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

DEFERRED COMPENSATION AGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Year Ended June 30, 1997

Balance Balance
July 1, 1596 Additions Deletions June 30, 1997
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 136,361 § 90,633 § 170 $ 226,824
LIABILITIES
Deferred compensation
payable % 136,361 $ 80,633 5 170 & 226,824
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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CITY OF WASILLA

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1)

TABLE |

LAST TEN FSICAL YEARS
(2 {3 ALLOCATION
LIBRARY & MUSEUM& OF ADMINISTRATIVE
GENERAL {4 PUBLIC  YOUTH RECREATION  DEBT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES TO
FY  GOVERNMENT POLICE _WORKS _ COURT SERVICES _DERVICE _ OUTLAY OTHER FUNDS TOTAL

1988 % 762152 % $279,762 $ 273557 § 115231 32,030,593 $1,412558 § (40,723) $4,825,150
1888 - 667,894 271,242 283,535 112,089 £95,748 790,105 (39,325) 2,781,288
1990 694,277 292,920 292,151 112,466 357,726 1,550,606 (56,612) 3,243,534
1991 703,368 380,229 324,837 116,720 329,421 484 980 (39,770) 2,319,805
1992 717,596 388,558 342,072 174,940 518,835 379,252 (41,576) 2479677
1993 832358 151,459 420,550 ar2an2 201,032 207,084 1145857 {5§,970) 32182
1994 994,402 861096 484,953 435,082 285,469 336,819 2,556,528 {44,295) 5,910,084
$995 1,353,163 981,124 603,926 436,098 345 628 179,975 1,663,337 (44,709) 5,518,540
1996 1,286,594 1,090,305 587,309 520,367 442 987 390,385 2,309,488 (45,247) 6,582,188
1997 1,319,683 1,280,540 668,716 653,242 477,911 264,826 1,376,179 (46,355) 5,994,738

(1) Includes all General, Capital Projects, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds
(2) Library is shown as a Special Revenue Fund as the expendilures are funded partly

by the Mat-Su Borough
(3) Youth Court established in FY96
{4) Palice Department established in FY83
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CITY OF WASILLA
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1)

LAST TEN FSICAL YEARS

TABLE Il

PENALITIES FEES,
STATE OTHER FINES AND PERMITS  SPECIAL
{2 SHARED GOVERN- FORFEI- AND OTHER ASSESSS
FY TAXES REVENUES MENTS TURES INTEREST REVENUES _ MENTS OTHER TOTAL

1588 $240912 § 695506 $1259%4 § 4134 $263932 § 33843 § 245417 $ 29651 $1,639,.289
1989 457,940 1056806 333,733 4799 192163 36,816 302,625 34825 2,429,707
1990 647,910 1568414 708,596 8482 325,804 35,909 302,591 684,362 3,663,068
1991 620,564 712300 3035714 8848 255,094 38,307 230,820 102653 2,336,958
1992 829,773 880,899 332212 9,951 25202 31,768 488,635 192,110 2,790,580
1993 2,004,933 1,334508 280,690 5520 42,585 37,276 245,685 164297 4,205,494
1994 3699781 2,381,351 131316 19,450 58,808 39,650 355,433 267,778 6,953,568
1995 4,252,607 955571 282216 53297 107130 44 251 303,141 343,432 6,341,645
1996 4,626,864 879,473 315459 53728 110,928 52,585 407,258 484581 6,830,917
1997 4960321 1,140,847 345711 58,6414 83,424 51,005 407,887 474593 7522529

(1) Includes all General, Capital Projects, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds
(2) A 2% Sales Tax on Retail Sales and Services was approved by the voters in
October of 1992, becoming effective January 1, 1993
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Table Il
CITY OF WASILLA

ASSESSED VALUATION, TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
AMOUNT OF
LEVY

AMOUNT OF UNCOLLECTED
FY CITY AMOUNT % OF LEVY AS A PERCENT OF
YR LEVY COLLECTED LEVY UNCOLLECTED TOTAL TAXES
1988 § 274808 $ 240,912 87.73 3 33,696 12.27
1989 513,831 467,940 91.07 45,891 8,93
1960 713,983 647,910 90.75 66,073 9.25
1991 738,349 620,564 84.05 117,785 15.95
1992 856,969 829,773 $6.83 27,196 3.17
1993 889,302 971,184 98.17 18,118 1.83
1994 483,319 480,179 99.35 3,140 0.65
1995 418,659 427,566 102.13 (8,807) (2.13)
1596 468,773 447,548 95.47 21,225 4.53
1997 465,016 553,962 119.13 (88,946) (19.13)

(1) The Matanuska-Susitna Borough (MSB) does all of the assessment, collection & foreclosure
reguarding property taxes for the City of Wasilla.
No breakdown is furnished re, delinquent taxes. Taxes are periodically forwarded to the city.
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CITY OF WASILLA

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
TOTAL
ASSESSED ESTIMATED
CALENDAR REAL PERSONAL VALUE NET ACTUAL

YEAR PROPERTY PROPERTY QOF EXEMPTIONS VALUE
1987 $ 330,810,900 $35,332,921 $ 366,143,821 $ 407,490,900
1983 223,669,900 33,245,691 256,915,591 287,344,400
1989 185,936,900 30,421,620 216,358,520 228,384,700
1990 175,382,500 29,714,387 205,096,887 223,597,400
1991 - 182,453,700 31,788,493 214,242,193 229,966,200
19982 201,681,900 33,866,234 235,548,134 251,040,200
1983 207,793,416 33,866,234 241,659,650 244 474,200
1994 222,219,600 34,652,956 246,270,256 269,881,500
1995 249,438,500 38,301,293 275,748,993 272,626,800
1996 244 837100 41,981 450 273,538,950 297,377,900
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TABLE IV

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

RATIO OF TOTAL
ASSESSED TO
TOTAL ESTIMATED
ACTUAL VALUE

B9.B5%
89.41%
94.73%
91.73%
93.16%
93.83%
98.85%
81.25%
101.15%
91.98%



PROPERTY TAX RATES-ALL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

CITY OF WASILLA

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
WASILLA CITY
CALENDAR MAT-SU FIRE OF

YEAR BOROUGH SERVICE AREA WASILLA TOTAL

1988 6.87 0.70 2.00 9.57
1989 9.20 0.70 3.30 13.20
1990 11.00 0.70 3.60 15.30
1991 13.00 0.90 4.00 17.90
1992 13.00 0.90 4.20 18.10
1993 15.78 0.0 2.00 18.68
1994 15.78 1.30 1.70 18.78
1985 13.75 1.30 1.70 16.75
1996 12.25 1.30 2.00 15.55
1997 11.50 1.30 1.50 14.30

Tax Rate - Millage per $1,000 of assessed value.
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TABLE Vi
CITY OF WASILLA

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(1)
SPECIAL

FISCAL ASSESSMENT

YEAR COLLECTIONS
1988 $ 245,417
1989 302,625
1990 302,591
19¢1 230,820
1992 488,635
1993 245,685
1984 355,433
1995 303,141
1996 407,258
1887 407,887

(1) Includes prepayment, foreclosure, current and
delinquent payments
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TABLE VI

CITY OF WASILLA
TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

PROPERTY SALES TOTAL

FY TAXES TAXES TAXES
1988 $240,912 % $240,912
1989 467,940 467,940
1990 647,910 647,910
1991 620,564 620,564
1992 829,773 829,773
1993 971,184 1,123,749 2,094,833
1994 480,179 3,218,602 3,699,781
1985 427,566 3,825,041 4,252,607
1996 447,548 4,179,316 4,626,864
1997 553,962 4,406,359 4,960,321

(1) A 2% Sales Tax on Retail Sales & Services was approved by the voters

)

in October of 1992, becoming effective January 1, 1993,
Property Taxes were capped at 2 mils effective for FY-84,

(3) During FY-95 the city implemented GASB 22.
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TABLE VI
CITY OF WASILLA

LAND USE PERMITS ISSUED

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
CALENDAR NUMBER
— YEAR _ISSUED
1987 20
1588 35
1989 3
1890 35
1991 48
1892 47
1993 78
1994 104
1995 140
1996 130

(1) The City Of Wasilla does not issue building permits.
(2) No value is assigned to the land use permits.
(3) Source: Wasilla planning office
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FISCAL YEAR POPULATION (1)

CITY OF WASILLA

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

L AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

m

1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997

1991 population from 1980 census.
All other numbers are estimates from
Dept of labor or DCRA
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3,977
3,977
3,977
3,342
3,818
4,028
4,124
4,381
4635
4,917

TABLE IX



CITY OF WASILLA

PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
CALENDAR PROPERTY BANK

YEAR VALUE CONSTRUCTION DEPOSITS
1987 366,143,821 (a) (@
1988 256,915,591 (@) (@)
1989 216,358,520 (a) (a)
1990 205,096,887 (a) (a)
1991 214,242,193 (a) (a)
1992 235,548,134 (a) (@)
1993 241,659,650 (@) (@)
1994 246,270,256 (a) (@)
1995 275,748,993 (a) (a)
1996 273,538,950 (@ (a)

(a) Not available

135

JABLE X



CITY OF WASILLA
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
1997
. ASSESSED
TAXPAYER NATURE OF BUSINESS VALUE
LABAR CQO. PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT $12,783,523
AND RETAIL MALLS
COTTONWOOD CREEK MALL LLC PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 11,908,600
AND RETAIL MALLS
WALMART STORES INC. RETAIL STORE 6,573,887
KARABLLNIKOFF/NEWCOMB TR.  FAMILY TRUST 5,908,600
SPENARD BUILDERS SUPPLY HARDWARE AND BUILDING SUPPLIES ~ 4,885.313
PEDERSEN FLOYD/CREEKSIDE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 4,647,388
AND RETAIL MALLS
SEAGULL ENERGY CORP. NATURAL GAS TRANSMISSION LINES 4,546,100
NYE HAROLD/NYE FORD AUTOMOBILE DEALERSHIP 4,181,414
VALLEY HOSPITAL/ MEDICAL CENTER 2,859,500
WEST VALLEY MEDICAL
MARY E. JOHNSON PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 2.088.700
AND RETAIL MALLS
TOTAL $60.383.025
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PERCENTAGE
OF TOTAL
VALUATION

21.17%

19.72%

10.89%
9.79%
8.09%

7.70%

7.53%
6.92%

4.74%

3.45%

100%




SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated

September 10, 1997.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to the City of Wasilla,
Alaska is the responsibility of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's management. As par of
obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of
the general purpose financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall
compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be
reported herein under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate federal and state regulatory agencies. However, this report is a matter of public

record and its distribution is not limited.
4/ v ,{é’%/

Fairbanks, Alaska
September 10, 1897
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON
THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE
OF THE CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA AS AN ENTITY

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 10, 1997.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

The management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfiling this responsibility, estimates and
judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs
of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an intemal control
structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded
properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any
internal control structure, errors or iregularities may nevertheless occur and not be
detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to
the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that
the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate.

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the City
of Wasilla, Alaska for the year ended June 30, 1997, we obtained an understanding of the
internal control structure.  With respect to the internal contrc! structure, we obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have
been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial
statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion.
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Honorable Mayor and Page 2
Members of the City Council
Wasilla, Alaska

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or
iregularities in amounts that would be material in refation to the general purpose financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be
material weaknesses as defined above.

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation
that we have reported to the management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska in a separate letter
dated September 10, 1997.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate federal and state regulatory agencies. However, this report is a matter of public

record and its distribution is not limited.
Ao+ Mgty

Fairbanks, Alaska
September 10, 1997
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON THE CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA'S
COMPLIANCE FOR A STATE SINGLE AUDIT

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1897, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 10, 1897.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements and the
major state assistance programs are free of material misstatement, we have applied
procedures to test the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with certain provisions of laws
and regulations and with the general requirements applicable to its state financial
assistance programs and the specific requirements that are applicable to each of its major
state financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of
State Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1997. The management of the City
of Wasilla, Alaska is responsible for the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those
provisions and requirements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
and the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compfiance Supplement for State Single Audits.
Those standards and the audit guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Wasilla,
Alaska's compliance with those provisions and requirements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the City of Wasilla, Alaska complied, in ali material respects, with the
provisions of laws and regulations and the applicable general requirements governing its
state financial assistance programs and with the specific requirements that are applicable
{o each of its major state financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 1997.
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Honorable Mayor Page 2
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

In connection with our audit of the 1997 general purpose financial statements of the City of
Wasilla, Alaska and with our study and evaluation of the City of Wasilla, Alaska's intemal
control structure used to administer state financial assistance programs we selected certain
transactions applicable to certain nonmajor state financial assistance programs for the year
ended June 30, 1997. '

As required by the State of Alaska Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single
Audits, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements
governing types of services allowed or unallowed, eligibility; and other tests and provisions
that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope
than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the City of Wasilla,
Alaska's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material
instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With
respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the
City of Wasilla, Alaska had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate State of Alaska regulatory agencies. This is not intended to limit the
distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record.

bt honty

Fairbanks, Alaska
September 10, 1997
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON THE CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA'S INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE
FOR A STATE SINGLE AUDIT

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1997 and have issued our report thereon dated
September 10, 1997. We have also audited the City of Wasilla, Alaska's compliance with
general requirements and specific requirements applicable to major state financial
assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated September 10, 1997.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States,
and the State of Alaska Audit Guide and Compliance Supplement for State Single Audits.
Those standards and the audit guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement and about whether the City of Wasilla, Alaska complied with laws and
regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major state financial
assistance program.

The management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure.  In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and
judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs
of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control
structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions
are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to
permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that state financial assistance programs are managed in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any
internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may
nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure
to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and
procedures may deteriorate.
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Honorable Mayor and Page 2
Members of the City Council
Wasiila, Alaska

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the City of Wasilla,
Alaska for the year ended June 30, 1997, we obtained an understanding of the intemal
control structure.  With respect to the intemal control structure, we obtained an
understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have
been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk iri order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements and on
compliance with general requirements and requirements applicable to major state financial
assistance programs and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control structure,
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Our consideration of the intermal control structure policies and procedures used in
administering state financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness
is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the intemal control
structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or
irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being
audited or noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to the state
programs being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses as defined above.

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation
that we have reported to the management of the City of Wasilla, Alaska in a separate letter
dated September 10, 1997.

This report is intended for the information of management, the City Council, and the
appropriate State of Alaska regulatory agencies. This is not intended to limit the
distribution of this report, which is a matter of public record.

&t fopy

Fairbanks, Alaska
September 10, 1997
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON THE SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Wasilla, Alaska

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 10, 1997. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of
the City of Wasilla, Alaska's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these general purpose financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial
statements of the City of Wasilla, Alaska taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of
state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is rot a
required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that schedule
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Lot v Kooty

Fairbanks, Alaska
September 10, 1897
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 1997

Major State Grant
Award Program Number
Department of Administration
Municipal Grants Program X
Sewer Drain Field 4/92-034
Church Road Paving 8/94-006
Sewer Drainfield Replacement 4/94-005
Spruce Avenue and Peck Street Inlersection Design 8/97-006
Iditarod Trail Headquaters 7/94-073
Municipal Matching Grants program X
Glenwood Street Paving 957704-8-001
Glenwood Street Paving - Phase || 96/704-8-001
Glenwood Avenue Paving and Trail Phase |l 97/704-8-001
Department of Community and Regional Affairs
State Revenue Sharing X N/A
Municipal Assistance X N/A
Employment Feasibility Study (1) 2172706
Department of Environmental Conservation
Sewer Treatment Plant Upgrade 80507
Department of Education
Museum Grant in Aid FYg4 GIA
Public Library Assistance PLA-97-787-86
Governor's Drug Prevention (1) DA 96.105.01
Governor's Drug Prevention (2) DA 97.105.01
Department of Health and Social Services
Youth Court Program 06-7615
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Accrued or Accrued or

(Deferred) : (Delerred)
Program Revenue . Revenue
or Award July 1, Revenue June 30,
Amount 1996 Recognized Expenditures 1997
450,500 § 3,800 % 127,096 $ 127,096 $ 2,127
200,000 29,602 88,507 88,507
250,000 47,855 47,855 2,168
40,000 32,264 32,364 7,663
25,000 5,264
165,435 20,507 92,963 82,9683
160,000 {32,000) 160,000 160,000
118,879 118,879 118,879
1,409,814 27,173 667,664 667,664 11,859
139,083 138,083 139,083
199,189 199,188 199,189
26,775
365,047 338,272 338,272
500,000 52,482 52,482
4,819 (519) 519 519
7,000 7,000 7,000
32,252 3,885
57,725 52,833 52,833 15,579
101,896 3,366 - 60,352 60,352 15,579
22,063 22,063 22,063 5412
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CITY OF WASILLA, ALASKA

SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
{Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 1997

Maior State Grant
Award Program Number
Department of Revenue
Alcohol and Beverage Tax FYo7
Alcohol and Beverage Tax FY96
Amusement and Gaming Tax FY97
Amusement and Gaming Tax FY96
Electric and Telephone Co-op Tax X FY97
Electric and Telephone Co-op Tax FY56
Department of Public Safely
Accident Investigation/Equipment (1) PT-96-04-05
Engineering Study (1) ' FTE 96-07-03
MJTFPA (1) _ 95-023E
MJTFPA (1) 96-023E
COPS MORE ' 1M-50218-95

Total State Financial Assistance

(1) All federal funds passed through the stale,
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Accrued or : Accrued or

(Deferred) . {Deferred)
Program Revenue Revenue
or Award July 1, Revenue June 30,
Amount 1996 Recognized Expendifures 1997
3 19,700 3 19,700 § 19,700 $ 1,200
14,500 2,700
80 80 BO 80
273 273
131,063 131,063 131,083 131,063
117.218 117,218
282,834 120,191 150,843 150,843 132,343
55,360 42,422 1,813 1,913
33,480 21,320 21,320
49,784 5,209 9,895 9,995
51,495 43,995 43,995 15,903
15,699 15,699
205,818 63,330 77,223 77,223 15,803
$ 2887472 % 266,542 3 1,316,417 § 1,316,417 & 233,678
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